NH 352.0) D17 1990

# ANNUAL REPORT

for the

Town

of

# DANBURY

New Hampshire



For the Fiscal Year Ending DECEMBER 31, 1990

Digitized by the Internet Archive in 2009 with funding from Boston Library Consortium Member Libraries

# ANNUAL REPORT

for the

Town

of

# DANBURY

New Hampshire



For the Fiscal Year Ending DECEMBER 31, 1990

Printed by F.M. Piper Printing Service Franklin, N.H.





Ruby Wells

Danbury is again pleased to honor one of its senior citizens, a Danbury native (which is a something of a rarity these days). Ruby (Jenness) Wells was born in the South Danbury section of Danbury on August 28, 1895. She graduated from the South Danbury grade school and later from Proctor Academy. She belonged to the South Danbury Church and took a keen interest in the Christian Endeavor.

After Ruby's marriage to Frank Wells, they lived several years in South Danbury where their children, Arlene and Maurice, were born. Arlene (Wells) Chellis died in 1987. In 1930 Ruby and her husband purchased a large farm in Danbury. They operated a very successful dairy farm and, following Frank's death, Ruby and Maurice continued the operation until his retirement.

Many of you may not know Ruby as her chief interest has been in her home and her family. A colorful, weed free flower garden is her pride and joy in the summer. During the winter months, she has made many beautiful hooked and braided rugs, many of which can be seen in the homes of her family, while she has sold some.

Ruby Wells, a good citizen, a faithful friend, and a devoted family person, we are proud to honor you.



## **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Town Officers	
The Selectmen's Report	. 6
Danbury Planning Board	. 8
1990 Town Meeting	. 9
Danbury Town Warrant	17
Budget	20
Town Clerk's Report	22
Statement of Appropriation	23
Auditors' Report	25
Summary Inventory of Valuation	26
Financial Report	27
Comparative Statement of Appropriations and Expenditures	32
Summary of Trust Funds Accounts	34
Danbury Rescue F.A.S.T.	35
Treasurer's Report	36
Tax Collector's Report	38
Summary of Tax Sales Accounts	39
Pemi-Baker Solid Waste Disposal	40
Detailed Statement of Payments	41
Danbury Old Home Day Association	57
Animal Control Officer	57
George Gamble Library Report	58
Danbury Volunteer Fire Department	59
Forest Fire Warden Report	60
Lake Sunapee Home Health Care Report	61
Community Action Program	62
Danbury Kindergarten Association	66
Police Department	67
Parks Facility Committee	68
Vital Statistics	69
Valuations	71

### **TOWN OFFICERS**

Moderator James D. Phelps

Town Clerk Marie F. Meola

Treasurer Lily Ordway

Selectmen

Forrest W. Powers Myrl C. Phelps, Sr. Andrew L. Phelps Term expires 1991 Term expires 1992 Term expires 1993

Tax Collector Marie F. Meola

Deputy Tax Collector - Town Clerk Paula A. Euerle

> Constable Stephen Corsetti

Detective Sargent Ann E. Knott

Animal Control Officer Deborah J. Phelps

Supervisors of the Checklist

Kendra Fifield Dorothy McGonnigal Edward J. Roche

Term expires 1992 Term expires 1994 Term expires 1996

Library Trustees

Kendra Fifield Judith MacKay Audrey Pellegrino Term expires 1992 Term expires 1991 Term expires 1993

Trustees of Trust Funds

Anna Tanguay Bonnie A. Welch Mary Brownell Term expires 1992 Term expires 1993 Term expires 1991

Road Agent James F. Fifield

Auditors Louis Issa Margaret Barnett Muncipal Budget Committee-appointed

Edward J. Roche-Chairman

Anthony Sciucco Paula A. Euerle

Andrew L. Phelps-Selectman, Ex Officio

Christine Gealy Kendra Fifiedl John Ford

Representative to the School Board Bonnie A. Welch - 1991

Representative to the School Budget Forrest W. Powers - 1991

> Civil Defense Director Robert L. Weeks, Sr.

Forest Fire Warden James D. Phelps

Deputy Wardens

Andrew Phelps Merton Austin
James F. Fifield Lee V. Ford Robert Ford

Planning Board

Stanley C. Phelps
Patricia Hannaford
Mary Lyn Ray, Treasurer
William Gealy
Phyllis Wiggin, Chairman
Mary Quinn, Secretary
Forrest W. Powers, Selectmen, Ex. Officio

Term expires 1993
Term expires 1993
Term expires 1991
Term expires 1991
Peter Ford, Alternate
John Schoeller, Alternate
Diane Hunnefield, Alternate

Term expires 1992

Term expires 1992

## OFFICERS OF DANBURY VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT

Commissioners

Lloyd A. West John W. Wentworth, Jr.

Robert B. Ford

Chief
Merton Austin

Captain
Andrew L. Phelps

Deputy Chief James F. Fifield Chief Engineer Lee V. Ford Lieutenant & Clerk
Jon Johnson

Treasurer
Irene C. Pulver

#### SELECTMEN'S REPORT

This past year, as always, was a continuation of the programs from the previous year and a look to the future.

TOWN HALL PROJECT: Coming along very slowly with most of the major construction being completed. Tax Collector/Town Clerk's Office, as well as the Selectmen's Office are basically done and we are in the transition process.

We will have the Elections in March here at the Town Hall and the Annual Meeting at the Elementary School.

LIBRARY: A new cement ramp with rails has been constructed and working very well. Painting and landscaping will be done this Spring.

A new ceiling has been installed in the back room and exit steps have been constructed at the back door.

Many thanks go to a few people for either donating their time, tools and equipment and/or working for a very low wage, yet still getting a competent job.

A parking lot was constructed across from the library as an easement was granted by Mr. and Mrs. Sandblom and the work and materials were donated by Phelps Construction.

**TRANSFER STATION:** A new ramp was constructed to help in the recycling of metals. We anticipate that maybe this same ramp will be utilized if and when we are able to ship out the building debris.

This fall, we did rewrite the contract with Central Disposal and thus, we have a man who works both at the transfer station and for the Highway Department.

We, unfortunately, had to enforce the "Dump Sticker Policy and Guidelines" as the situation at the transfer station had pretty much gotten out of hand. Unfortunately, again, we made very few friends in this situation, but had to do what was necessary to help correct the problem.

We are still a member of the Pemi-Baker Solid Waste District and hoping by Town Meeting they will have a new contract signed. This could save us a few dollars.

Also, we ask that you folks save your hazardous wastes and become an active participant when the annual Hazardous Waste Day is held. This day probably will be held in the Fall.

Recycling of cardboard and paper also has to be addressed this coming year if at all possible.

**ROADS - BRIDGES:** Major work has been done as planned on the Forbes Mountain Road. This year, we plan on the finish gravel.

The South abutment was fixed at the Wells Bridge. This year we anticipate fixing not only the rails at this bridge, but also at many others that are in either bad shape or do not meet State Guidelines.

**RECREATION:** The only approved program, thus far, has been the skiing program for the Danbury Elementary School children.

We are also a member Town that pays the Bristol Community Center so that our people can participate in their program.

The Town also recognizes Elmwood Park located on Ragged Mountain Road as a place for people to have picnics and small outdoor activities.

This past summer, a group of Townspeople started clearing the land at the Intersection of North and Eastern District Roads in anticipation of the construction of recreational fields.

The Board of Selectmen did appoint a three member recreation facility committee to get necessary permits with plans so this could be approved at Town Meeting. We also are aware of the heavy demand for recreation in Town but, at the same time, we have seen programs excel one year and are discontinued the following year due primarily to lack of leadership. Thus, we anticipate appointing a Recreation Committee for 1991 to submit to us the recreation programs they wish to have implemented for the coming year.

At the same time, to have continuous and ongoing programs in the years to come, we are hoping that you people will vote to elect a Recreation Committee starting with the 1992 Election (article #12).

**FINANCIAL AFFAIRS**: As most of you are aware, taxes are high, money is not readily available and everybody wants more.

This year, the Town's percentage of the tax dollar was pretty much stabilized, but we did have a very large increase in the County Tax and School Tax.

Tax money is not coming in and it is not as easy to borrow money as in the past. The Selectmen realized this early this Fall and requested that all departments put a hold on expenditures. Some departments were either able or willing to spend only the absolute necessities and others did not.

At the end of the year, all of our bills were paid and we did not have any short term notes outstanding.

Outstanding Tax Dollars which really affect the well being of the Town are as follows as of December 31, 1990:

\$13,000. for 1988 taxes \$55,000. for 1989 taxes \$230,000. for 1990 taxes

If the taxes are not paid and this trend continues, the Board of Selectmen may have to cut back on services provided even though money is voted at Town Meeting for a specific program in its entirety. Unfortunately, this may have an effect on the quality of the job done by elected officials and also the expectations from the Taxpayers.

It is very hard to spend money that you do not have, but we all need to strive to give to the people (residents and non-residents) the best with what we have.

We hope to see you at Town Meeting and at the Annual School District Meetings.

Forrest W. Powers Myrl C. Phelps Andrew L. Phelps Selectmen

#### DANBURY PLANNING BOARD

It has been a very slow year in Danbury. There have been no major subdivisions, a few minor ones, mostly property being subdivided into family parcels.

The Planning Board has updated the "Subdivisions Regulations" and has worked on the State mandated "Gravel Pit Regulations" which still have a lot of work to be done on them.

The Board has also raised the subdivision fee to \$25.00 with an additional \$10.00 fee for each lot.

Phyllis Wiggin has served for 6 years as a member of the Board, several as Chairperson. Mary Quinn has served since 1982, first as an alternate, then Chairperson, Treasurer and Secretary. Neither will be seeking re-election, feeling that new members will come aboard with new ideas as to what would be best for the Town in years to come.

Both Phyllis and Mary will be available to offer any help to the Board if needed at anytime.

M. Mary Quinn Secretary

#### 1990 TOWN MEETING

March 13, 1990 - The Polls were opened at 11:00 AM - 7:00 PM.

## The following Town Officers were elected:

Andrew L. Phelps	Selectman
James D. Phelps	
Marie F. Meola	Tax Collector
Marie F. Meola	Town Clerk
Lily Ordway	Treasurer
James F. Fifield	Road Agent
Steve J. Corsetti	Police Chief
Margaret A. Barnett	Auditor
Louis Issa	Auditor
Bonnie Welch	Trustee of Trust Funds
Audrey J. Pellegrino	
Edward Roche (appointed)	
William T. Gealy	Planning Board
Mary Lyn Ray	
Paula E. Euerle	Budget Committee
Anthony Sciucco	

Elected to the School Board after all the votes were tallied in the District - Bonnie A. Welch, Newfound Area School District Danbury Member.

BUSINESS MEETING RECONVENED MARCH 15, 1990 at 7:30 PM.

ARTICLE 1: To choose all necessary Town Officers for the year ensuing. (Moderator reads the results of ballots cast - the above.)

ARTICLE 2: To see if the Town will vote to raise & appropriate an amount not to exceed \$73,000. for the purchase of a grader. The above sum of money to be raised as follows: \$7,000. to be raised by Taxation and \$66,000. to be raised by issuing a long term note for 5 years and to authorize the Town Officials to issue and negotiate such bonds & notes and to determine the rate of interest thereon. (Ballot vote) Motion made by Forrest Powers to adopt article seconded by Tammie Phelps - discussion follows - Ballots are cast - 129 voted yes - 12 voted no. Article #2 passes by majority vote.

ARTICLE 3: To see if the Town will vote to raise & appropriate an amount not to exceed \$19,854. for the rental/lease purchase agreement on the grader. Motion made by Forrest Powers to pass over article, seconded by Jon Schurger. Article #3 passed over - fails.

Motion is made by Twila Cook to consider Article #12 at this time, seconded by Tricia Ricker. It was voted to consider Article #12 at this time.

ARTICLE 12: To see if the Town will vote to adopt the provisions of the Municipal Budget Law, and to authorize the Selectmen to appoint a budget committee within thirty (30) days of the passage of this article and to make further provisions for the election of a budget committee in 1991 as provided for in RSA Chapter 32. Said budget committee shall consist of 6 members. (By petition)

The moderator, Jim Phelps, steps down and appoints Paula Euerle as Moderator in order to speak on this Article.

Jim Phelps proposes an amendment to Article #12 to substitute the word "SELECTMEN" to read "MODERATOR", Article #12 to read "to see if the Town will vote to adopt the provisions of the Municipal Budget Law, and to authorize the Moderator to appoint a budget committee within thirty days of the passage of this article and to make further provisions for the election of a budget committee in 1991 as provides for in RSA Chapter 32. Said budget committee shall consist of 6 members. Jim explains reason for amendment - he was the originator of the petition, and an oversight on his part wrote Selectmen and after checking the RSA found it was the Moderator to appoint a budget committee. Jim also explained he planned on appointing members that have already been elected to the advisory budget committee for the past 3 years. Jim Phelps makes the motion to amend the Article to read Moderator, seconded by Tricia Ricker. Alan Brownell moves that a vote be taken on the Article as amended, seconded by Lorette LaClair. Article #12 voted on as amended and passes. Ballot Vote on amended Article #12. - 128 voted yes - 14 voted no. Article #12 passes as amended by majority.

ARTICLE 4: To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of \$356,750.00 for General Operations:

1989	1989	1990
Approp.	Expended	Approp.
12,900.	12,930.00	12,900.
18,650.	18,847.37	19,625.
700.	646.24	1,635.
2,600.	2,375.23	2,600.
7,500.	7,483.72	8,300.
1,000.	681.26	1,000.
23,918.	23,918.00	32,545.
5,000.	5,000.00	3,000.
200.	200.40	200.
103,200.	104,363.54	104,640.
	Approp.  12,900. 18,650. 700. 2,600. 7,500. 1,000. 23,918. 5,000. 200.	Approp. Expended  12,900. 12,930.00 18,650. 18,847.37 700. 646.24 2,600. 2,375.23 7,500. 7,483.72 1,000. 681.26 23,918. 23,918.00 5,000. 5,000.00 200. 200.40

Summer/Winter Main.			
11. Road Sealing (oil only)	3,500.	3,559.90	3,500.
12. General Highway Expenses	20,000.	19,209.90	20,000.
13. Insurance	30,950.	26,719.85	21,500.
14. Town Transfer Site	35,300.	35,422.26	46,000.
15. Legal Expenses	2,000.	300.00	2,000.
16. Street Lighting	2,700.	2,684.70	2,900.
17. Library	2,100.	2,019.36	2,100.
18. General Assistance	2,000.	208.46	3,000.
19. Advertising & Reg. Assn.	5,521.	5,516.11	5,999.
20. Recreational	3,000.	2,503.00	3,000.
21. Ambulance Service	2,008.	2,008.00	2,016.
22. Health Dept. & F.A.S.T.	2,900.	2,635.85	2,950.
23. Civil Defense	50.	-0-	50.
24. Employee Ret. & Soc. Sec.	7,200.	7,197.90	8,700.
25. N.H.M.A. Unemployment Fur	d 500.	283.33	300.
26. Kindergarten			200.
27. Vital Statistics	20.	20.00	20.
28. Interest on Temp. Loans	3,500.	4,824.87	6,000.
29. Long Term Debt and Interest	28,451.	28,450.00	38,620.
30. Patriotic Purposes	250.	216.25	250.
31. Animal Control	1,500.	1,030.63	1,200.

Motion made by Forrest Powers to adopt article, seconded by Jon Schurger. Each line item was discussed.

Line #1 accepted, line #2 accepted, line #3 accepted, line #4 accepted, LINE #5 amended.

Line #5. Town Hall & Other Buildings - Tammie Phelps moves to amend line #5 to remove \$500. from the Budget for cleaning the Town Hall, motion seconded by Rus Farmer - motion would reduce amount to \$7,800. Amendment voted on and passes. Another amendment offered to line 5 by Normand Labrecque - to remove the amount of \$150. for trash removal from the Town Hall and the Boat landing on Waukeena Lake. Normand would be willing to take over this task at no cost to the Town. This would reduce Line #5 amount to \$7,650. amendment seconded by Paula Euerle. Line #5. Town Hall and Other Buildings reduced to \$7,650. All voted in favor of adopting the amendment. Line 6 accepted LINE #7 amended.

Line #7 Police Department Amendments: First amendment submitted by Paula Euerle to reduce Police Budget to \$20,630, motion was seconded by Tammie Phelps. Paula explains amendment and asks Tricia Ricker to explain the findings of her "Police Needs Committee" that was appointed by Jim Phelps "To see if the Town of Danbury needs a full time police department and whether

we can afford it". Tricia reads her report (copy attached). <u>Town does not warrant a full-time Police Department - the consensus was that part-time coverage is sufficient</u>. Members of this committee - Michael Barnet-Kathy Colby-Tricia Ricker-Tony Sciucco.

Line #7 Police Department - amendment made by Paula Euerle to reduce the Police Department's Budget to \$20,630, motion seconded by Tammie Phelps. Discussion follows - Steve Corsetti explains his proposed budget this year. Alan makes a motion to move the amendment question, submitted by Paula Euerle, seconded by Tammie Phelps. It was voted to move the question. Line #7. Police Department to read \$20,630. Amendment voted on and was adopted. Line #7 Police Department \$20,630 adopted.

Line #8. Fire Department - Forrest Powers submits amendment to increase budget to \$5,976. for Fire Alarm system (\$2,976.) -motion seconded by Ray Lavallee. Twila Cook makes a motion to move the question. Bill Gealy would like to ask a question - Jim asks Twila if she would yield her motion for one more question - Twila agreed. Bill asks his question on Alarm system for all buildings to be tied in. Forrest answers question. Motion made to adopt amendment - vote taken. Amendment adopted. Line #8 to read Fire Department \$5,976.

## Line #9 accepted. Line #10 amended.

Line #10. Highways Maintenance - motion made by Twila Cook to reduce the budget to \$92,290. - cutting the third man the Road Agent was requesting. Motion seconded by Bob Hunnefield. Discussion follows. Vote taken on amendment. Amendment passes. Line #10 Highways-Maintenance to read \$92,290. adopted.

Line #11 accepted, Line #12 accepted, Line #13 accepted, Line #14 accepted, Line #15 accepted, Line #16 accepted, Line #17 accepted, Line #18 accepted, Line #19 accepted, Line #20 accepted, Line #21 accepted, Line #22 accepted, Line #23 accepted, Line #24 amended.

Line #24. Employee Ret. and Soc. Security \$8,700. - motion made by Diane Hunnefield to reduce amount to \$8,000. - motion seconded by Kevin McCullough. Motion is accepted all voted on amendment - Amendment passes. Line #24. Employee Ret. & Soc. Security to read \$8,000. adopted.

Line #25 accepted, Line #26 accepted, Line #27 accepted, Line #28 accepted, Line #29 accepted, Line #30 accepted, Line #31 accepted.

Article #4. Amended to read "To see if the Town will Vote to raise and appropriate the sum of \$334,111". Article #4 passed as amended.

Tammie Phelps makes a motion "I move that we reconsider Article #4 and urge you to vote no". Jim Phelps, Moderator, explains it is a parliamentary procedure whereby if we moved to reconsideration to vote no, we do not have the opportunity to come back and reopen the budget and discuss it again. It means that if you leave here, you can leave here assured that nobody is going to come back at a later date, reopen the budget and change it. It is a parliamentary procedure saying we have taken our final action on the budget at this time and will not be reconsidered again. Selectman Forrest Powers states he has no problem with this motion, but felt it was poor taste that the Moderator puts the Article out into the General Public and have the Public put it back onto the floor. He did not think that is what a Moderator should be doing. Moderator is to run the Meeting for the people that are out there. If he wants to step down and present this article himself, he should have done it. Moderator states Forrest's comments are noted. People attending the Meeting comment on Article. No one is twisting arms to have someone put the motion on the floor. Moderator explains, it is no secret that he plays an active part at Town Meeting - he does that because he has the right to and not just because he holds the gavel. He did not think it should deny him his right to participate in Town Meeting. Jim tells Forrest, his remarks are duly noted and he accepts them for what they are, however, I believe that the interest of you the body, that are here today, that you should understand, that when you take an action here, it is always subject to reconsideration, unless you defeat the article for reconsideration. It is common place, that after this budget article is adopted, a good number of you will decide to go home, because it is after midnight, but there is still business to be attended. If you fail to vote no on reconsideration, the budget could come up later. This has happened in Andover last Tuesday night. They thought they had defeated an article for \$20,000. a lot of people went home, it was reconsidered and they passed the Article after a lot of people had gone home, that's the question before you. Moderator asks all those in favor of reconsideration say aye (none) all those opposed? Voice vote to oppose reconsideration of Article #4. It should be noted, this motion was never seconded.

ARTICLE #5. To see, if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the amount of \$5,000. for repair of bridges. Motion made by Tammie Phelps to adopt article, seconded by Tricia Ricker. Article voted on and passes. Article #5. passes.

Tammie Phelps makes a motion to go to Article #24. Motion seconded by Alan Brownell. Article #24. To see if the Town will vote to change the term from one year to two years on the following elected officers: Town Clerk, Tax Collector, Road Agent, and Police Chief. Motion is made by Tammie Phelps to pass over Article #24 - motion seconded by Arthur Ford. All voted in favor of motion. Article #24. is passed over.

Jon Schurger makes a motion to consider Article #21.-motion is seconded

by Bob Hunnefield. Article #21. To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to sell the "Barney Schiogel Lot". Jon Schurger offers a motion to make it a condition that the Barney Schiogel Lot not be placed on the Warrant unless there is a petition by not less than 30% of the registered voters for disposal of this lot. Moderator explains that would be an illegal act if we did it. One Town Meeting cannot bind the next Town Meeting, except if the issuing of bonds or long term notes. You would be altering the State Law in terms of what could and could not be placed on the Warrant by the numbers you listed, therefore cannot accept motion.

Discussion on Article #21. Motion made by Forrest Powers to sell the Barney Schiogel Lot, motion seconded by Andy Phelps. Article voted on and fails to pass. Article #21 fails to pass.

ARTICLE #6. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of \$2,000. to go into a Capital Reserve Fund for Highway Equipment. Motion made by Twila Cook to pass over article, seconded by Tricia Ricker. Motion fails to carry - Motion made by Forrest Powers to adopt article, seconded by Jon Schurger. Article #6. passes.

ARTICLE #7. To see if the Town will vote to approve a 5% increase in wages for full time and part time Town employees that are over the schedule of wages. Motion made by Forrest Powers to adopt article, seconded by Mary Quinn. Article #7 passes.

ARTICLE #8. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of \$900. for the Pemi-Baker Solid Waste District for studies. Motion made by Forrest Powers to adopt article, seconded by Paula Euerle. Article #8. passes.

ARTICLE #9. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the amount of \$350. to move the Civil War Plaque from the Town Hall and add it to the other war plaques on the stone in front of the United Church on Route 104 (was not a petition article). Motion made by Twila Cook, seconded by Don Haynes. <a href="#">Article #9. passes.</a>

ARTICLE #10. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the amount of \$2,500. for Library repairs. Motion made by Andy Phelps to adopt the article, seconded by Chris Gealy. **Article #10. passes.** 

Motion made by Robin Brown to move to Article #15, seconded by Tony Sciucco.

ARTICLE #11. To see if the Town will vote to put the unexpended balance of the Police appropriation for 1990 into the "Capital Reserve Fund for Police equipment". Motion made by Tammie Phelps to pass over the article, seconded by Tony Sciucco - <u>Motion fails to carry</u>. Motion made by Forrest Powers, sec-

onded by Andy Phelps to adopt article. Article #11. passes.

ARTICLE #13. Shall we adopt the provisions of RSA 72:28 V & VI for an optional veterans' exemption and an expanded qualifying war service for veterans seeking the exemption? The optional veterans' exemption is \$100, rather than \$50. (Ballot Vote). Twila Cook makes a motion to pass over the article. Moderator explains this article cannot be passed over. Motion fails. Motion made to adopt article by Forrest Powers, seconded by Andy Phelps. Ballots cast - 60 yes votes - 19 no votes. Article #13 passes by Ballot Vote.

ARTICLE #14. Shall we adopt the provisions of RSA 72:35, IV for an optional property tax exemption on residential property for service-connected total disability? The optional disability exemptions is \$1,400., rather than \$700. (Ballot Vote) Motion made by Forrest Powers to adopt article, seconded by Tammie Phelps. Ballots cast - 56 yes votes - 23 no votes. Article #14. passes by Ballot Vote.

ARTICLE #16. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate \$5,000. in the year of 1990 to be put into Capital Reserves fund for the purpose of reassessment of property. (By petition) Motion made by Forrest Powers to pass over article, seconded by Andy Phelps. Article is voted on to be passed over. Article #16 fails to pass.

ARTICLE #17. To see if the Town of Danbury will approve the printing of assessed value of land and buildings each year in the annual report (by petition). Motion made by Forrest Powers to pass over article, seconded by Jon Schurger. Motion carries - Article #17 fails to pass.

ARTICLE #18. To see if the Town will vote to approve the building of a Veterans' Memorial in the Riverdale Cemetery. Said project will be undertaken by the Lee Knapp Legion and interested citizens and will be under the supervision of the Cemetery Sexton. All monies to come from private contributors. Motion made by Andy Phelps to adopt article, seconded by Tammie Phelps. Article #18. passes.

ARTICLE #19. To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to sell any material or equipment deemed to be surplus to the Town's needs. Motion made by Forrest Powers to adopt article, seconded by Jon Schurger. Article #19. passes.

ARTICLE #20. To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to accept gifts and/or Federal or State aid in the name of the Town of Danbury. Motion made by Tammie Phelps to adopt article, seconded by Louis Meola. Article #20. passes.

ARTICLE #22. To see if the Town will authorize the Selectmen to sell real estate acquired by the town for non-payment of taxes or by Collector's Deeds. Twila Cook offers an amendment "To see if the Town will sell the Echo Glen lots only", seconded by Tricia Ricker. Discussion on the amendment. Twila Cook recinds her amendment and submits an amendment to read "To see if the Town will authorize the Selectmen to sell real estate acquired by the Town for non-payment of taxes or by Collector's Deeds - The Echo Glen Lots and Waukeena Lake Lots only". Motion seconded by Alan Brownell. Discussion follows. Article voted on as amended.

ARTICLE #23. To see if the Town will authorize the Selectmen to borrow money in anticipations of taxes. Motion made by Tricia Ricker to adopt article, seconded by Paula Euerle. Article #23. passes.

ARTICLE #25. To transact any business that may legally come before this Meeting.

Forrest Powers explains increases for the School Budget, and asks people to attend the School Meeting, March 20, 1990.

Twila Cook makes a motion to hold Town Elections and Town Meetings at the Town Hall, seconded by Stanley Phelps. Moderator explains this is non-binding sense of the house, non-binding, in other words it was not in the Warrant. Moderator asked for a vote. <u>Motion voted on and passes.</u>

## TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS FOR 1990 - \$417,861.00.

At the beginning of the Town Meeting, a clock in the shape of New Hampshire was presented to Phyllis Taylor for her years of service as a member of the Danbury Planning Board for 22 years.

Paul (Vern) Russell and Lloyd (Andy) West were thanked for their years of service. Vern-past Selectman for three years. Andy-Supervisor of the Checklist for 18 or 19 years.

Also, it should be noted, at the beginning of the Town Meeting, the Moderator did announce the rules in which this Meeting will be conducted. We were led in prayer by Pat Hannaford and a salute to the Flag.

The 1990 Annual Town Meeting adjourned at 2:30 A.M.

The above is a certified copy of part of the minutes at the 1990 Annual Town Meeting.

Marie F. Meola, Town Clerk

#### DANBURY TOWN WARRANT

The polls will be open from 11:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.

To the inhabitants of the Town of Danbury in the County of Merrimack in said State, qualified to vote in Town Affairs:

You are hereby notified to meet at Danbury Town Hall in said Danbury on Tuesday, the Twelfth day of March, next at eleven a.m. of the clock in the forenoon, to act upon the following subjects:

1. To choose all necessary Town Officers for the year ensuing.

Town meetig to reconvene with BUSINESS MEETING Thursday, March 14, 1991 at 7:00 p.m. at the Danbury Elementary School

#### **ARTICLES:**

- To see if the Town will vote to accept the Budget as presented by the Budget Committee and to raise and appropriate such sums as may be necessary for the Budget. (Recommended Budget of \$351,620. for 1991)
- 3. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of \$5,000. for repair of Bridges. (B.C. recommended \$5,000.)
- 4. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of \$3,500. for the sealing of roads. For oil MC800 only. (B.C. recommended \$3,500.)
  - 5. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of \$2,000. to go into the "Capital Reserve Fund" for Highway Equipment. (B.C. recommended \$2,000. line 39)
  - 6. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate an additional sum of \$100. to move the Civil War Plaque. (B.C. recommended \$100.)
- 7. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of \$1,604. representing Danbury's share for the Bristol Community Center. (B.C. recommended \$1,604.)
- 8. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of \$1,500. for organized recreation. Petition Article (B.C. recommended \$396. not recommending \$1,104.)
- 9. We the undersigned are not opposed to having an office for the Chief of

Police but we <u>are opposed</u> to having a holding device or having prisoners brought into the Town Hall due to the safety of the pre-school, Kindergarten, Town secretary and other Town Officials. <u>Petition Article</u>

- 10. We as voters in the Town of Danbury hereby request the Town to have this article on the Town Warrant in 1991: do the people wish to continue the dump as now run or prefer to have John Ford Attendent? <u>Petition Article</u>
- 11. We the undersigned voters of Danbury request that the following warrant article be inserted on the warrant for consideration at the March 12, 1991 Town Meeting: To see if the Town wishes to instruct the selectmen to complete the acquisition of land from Richard L. Laramie that the new addition to the Town Hall is constructed upon, immediately. This acquistion should be of the highest priority to protect the Town's interest. Petition Article
- 12. To see if the People will vote to Elect a three member Recreation Committee starting with the 1992 Election. Said Committee will be as follows: 1 member for 3 years, 1 member for 2 years & 1 member for 1 year.
- 13. To see if the Town will vote to establish a Capital Reserve Fund for the Purpose of "Capital Reserve Fund for Recreation for the Town of Danbury".
- 14. To see if the Town of Danbury will vote to put enexpended balance of the Danbury Recreation Fund into the Capital Reserve Fund for Recreation. This fund can not be spent during the next year without the major vote of each Board of Selectmen (3) and Danbury Recreation Committee (3) on Recreation.
- 15. We, the undersigned registered voters of Danbury request that the following article be included in this year's Town Meeting warrant: To see if the Town wishes to designate the Town owned land at the intersection of North Road and Eastern District Road as Independence Park and authorize its use as a multi-use recreational park, and to encourage the efforts of the volunteers who have expressed a willingness to create this park at no expense to the Town of Danbury. Petition Article
- 16. To see if the Town will vote to establish the Danbury Recreation Committee. This committee shall develop and implement a recreational plan for the needs of the people of Danbury and propose an

annual plan as well as a long-range plan. The Committee shall consist of five members, chosen as follows, one member of the Board of Selectmen, four elected by the citizens of Danbury present at the annual Recreational Committee meeting to be held within thirty days of the Town Meeting to be called by the Selectmen. The terms of these members shall be for one year or until their successors are chosen.

The Recreation Committee shall be authorized to raise such sums of money as they may wish, to be held in a non-lapsing account by the Town Treasurer and which may be expended for recreational purposes upon the majority vote of the members. The Committee shall also make recommendations to the Selectmen for the expenditure of funds raised through taxation. The Recreation Committee shall make an annual report to the Town of all expenditures of funds. The Committee shall adopt by-laws at its annual meeting and record the same with the Town Clerk. Petition Article

- 17. To see if the Town will authorize the Selectmen to sell real estate acquired by the Town for non-payment of taxes or by Collector's Deeds.
- 18. To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to sell any material or equipment deemed to be surplus to the Town's needs.
- 19. To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to accept gifts and/or Federal or State aid in the name of the Town of Danbury.
- 20. To see if the Town will authorize the Selectmen to borrow money in anticipation of taxes.
- 21. To transact any other business that may legally come before this meeting.

Given under our hands and seal this twenty-fifth day of February, in the year of our Lord nineteen hundred and ninety-one.

Forrest W. Powers Myrl C. Phelps Andrew L. Phelps Selectmen of Danbury

A true copy of Warrant - Attest:

Forrest W. Powers Myrl C. Phelps Andrew L. Phelps Selectmen of Danbury

## **BUDGET**

GENERAL GOVERNMENT       \$ 12,900       \$ 12,824       \$ 12,900         Town Officers' Salary       \$ 19,625       19,609       21,250         Election and Registration Expenses       1,635       1,625       900         Competeries       2,2600       2,242       2,242       2,240
Town Officers' Expenses19,62519,60921,250Election and Registration Expenses1,6351,625900
Town Officers' Expenses19,62519,60921,250Election and Registration Expenses1,6351,625900
Election and Registration Expenses 1,635 1,625 900
Cemeteries 2,600 2,242 2,400
General Government Buildings 7,650 7,661 8,000
Planning and Zoning 1,000 750 850
Legal Expenses 2,000 268 2,000
Advertising and Regional Association 6,899 6,854 7,531 PUBLIC SAFETY
Police Department 20,630 22,643 20,387
Fire Department inc. Forest Fire 6,176 6,808 4,200
Civil Defense 50 -0 - 50
HIGHWAYS, STREETS & BRIDGES
Town Maintenance & Articles 3 & 4 100,790 94,938 102,000
General Highway Department Expenses 20,000 23,847 21,000
Street Lighting 2,900 2,644 2,900
SANITATION
Solid Waste Disposal 46,000 39,462 43,500
HEALTH
Health Department & F.A.S.T. 2,950 2,215 2,200
Hospitals and Ambulances 2,016 2,016 3,542
Animal Control 1,200 1,104 1,250
Vital Statistics 20 20 20
WELFARE
General Assistance 3,000 1,306 3,000
CULTURE AND RECREATION
Library 2,100 2,089 2,100
Parks and Recreation 3,000 2,254 1,000
Patriotic Purposes and Article 6 250 287 400
Article 7 and Article 8 -00- 2000
DEBT SERVICE
Principal of Long-Term Bonds & Notes 33,334 33,333 38,200
Interest - Long-Term Bonds & Notes 5,286 5,273 8,265
Interest -Tax Anticipation Notes 6,000 5,828 6,000
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Grader 73,000 73,000
Library Repairs 2,500 1,891

OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT			
Highway Equipment and Article 5	2,000	2,000	2,000
MISCELLANEOUS			
Danbury Kindergarten Association	200	200	-0-
Relocating Civil War Plaque	350	-0-	
F.I.C.A. Retirement & Pension Contrib.	8,000	8,053	8,500
Insurance	21,500	21,239	22,775
Unemployment Compensation	300	331	500
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS	\$ 417,861	\$ 404,614	\$ 351,620
Less: Amount of Estimated Revenues, Excl	lusive of Ta	xes	\$ 231,731
Amount of Taxes to be Raised			\$ 119,889
(Exclusive of School and County Tax	es)		
	Entimoted	Actual	Estimated

	Estimated Revenue 1990	Actual Revenue 1990	Estimated Revenue 1991
TAXES	1990	1990	1991
Resident Taxes	\$ 5,390	\$ 5,270	\$ 5,400
Yield Taxes	14,024	9,465	10,000
Interest and Penalties on Taxes	13,600	14,618	15,000
Land Use Change Tax	2,000	1,404	5,000
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES - ST	TATE		·
Shared Revenue - Block Grant	20,000	25,001	25,000
Highway Block Grant	83,079	83,079	89,131
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES - FI	EDERAL		·
Civil Defense (Flood Damage)	-0-	12,724	2,000
LICENSES AND PERMITS			
Motor Vehicle Permit Fees	57,000	53,893	54,000
Dog Licenses	1,000	1,133	1,000
Business Licenses, Permits & Filing Fees	600	719	600
CHARGES FOR SERVICES			
Income from Departments	1,000	2,145	1,500
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES			
Interests on Deposits	3,500	3,616	3,500
Sale of Town Property	100	116	2,000
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES			
Proceeds of Bonds and Long-Term Notes	66,000	66,000	
Withdrawals from General Fund Trusts	1,600	1,600	1,600
Fund Balance	18,000	18,000	16,000
TOTAL REVENUES & CREDITS	\$286,893	\$298,783	\$231,731

## SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE

## 10% Limitation per RSA 32:8

Total amount recommended by Budget Comm	nittee	\$ 351,620.
Less Exclusions Principal, Long Term Bonds and Notes Interest, Long Term Bonds and Notes	\$ 38,200. 8,265.	
Mandatory Assessments	\$ 46,465.	
Amount Recommend less Exclusions		\$ 305,155.
10% of Amount Recommended less Exclusions Amount Recommended by Budget Committee	\$ 30,516. 351,620.	
MAXIMUM AMOUNT THAT MAY BE APPROPRIATED BY TOWN MEETING		\$ 382,136.

# TOWN CLERK'S REPORT FOR 1990 Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 1990

1126 Motor Vehicle Registrations Issued	\$53,543.00
175 Motor Vehicle Titles Filed	350.00
207 Dog Licenses Issued	1,017.00
Dog License Late Penalties	116.00
7 Marriage Licenses Issued	280.00
UCCSs & Inquiries Fees	321.75
21 Vital Statistics Requests	65.00
Pole License Recording Fees	20.00
Federal Tax Liens recorded	70.00
Filing Fees for Elections	9.00
Total Monies Collected for 1990	\$55,791.75

I hereby certify that the above return is correct, according to the best of my knowledge.

Marie F. Meola, Town Clerk

# STATEMENT OF APPROPRIATION Taxes Assessed for the Tax Year 1990

# - Appropriations -

General Government:	
Town Officers' Salaries	\$ 12,900.00
Town Officers' Expenses	19,625.00
Election and Registration Expenses	1,635.00
Cemeteries	2,600.00
General Government Buildings	7,650.00
Planning and Zoning	1,000.00
Legal Expenses	2,000.00
Advertising and Regional Association	5,999.00
Public Safety:	
Police Department	20,630.00
Fire Department & Forest Fires	5,976.00
Civil Defense	50.00
Forest Fire	200.00
Highways, Streets, Bridges:	
Town Maintenance	92,290.00
General Highway Department Expenses	20,000.00
Street Lighting	2,900.00
Road Sealing	3,500.00
Bridge Repairs	5,000.00
Sanitation:	,
Solid Waste Disposal	46,000.00
Pemi-Baker Solid Waste District	900.00
Health:	
Health Department & F.A.S.T.	2,950.00
Hospitals and Ambulances	2,016.00
Animal Control	1,200.00
Vital Statistics	20.00
Welfare:	
General Assistance	3,000.00
Culture and Recreation:	,
Library	2,100.00
Parks and Recreation	3,000.00
Patriotic Purposes	250.00
Debt Service:	
Principal of Long-Term Bonds & Notes	33,334.00
Interest Expense - Long-Term Bonds & Notes	5,286.00
Interest Expense - Tax Anticipation Notes	6,000.00
1	,

Capital Outlay:	
Grader	73,000.00
Library Repairs	2,500.00
Operating Transfers Out	
Payments to Capital Reserve Fund	
Highway Equipment	2,000.00
Miscellaneous:	0,000,00
FICA, Retirement & Pension Contributions Insurance	8,000.00 21,500.00
Unemployment Compensation	300.00
Kindergarten	200.00
Relocation - Civil War Plaque	350.00
·	
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS	\$417,861.00
OVERLAY	3,000.00
-Sources of Revenue -	
Taxes:	
Resident Taxes	\$ 5,390.00
Yield Taxes	14,024.00
Interest and Penalties on Taxes	13,600.00
Land Use Change Tax	2,000.00
Intergovernmental Revenues - State:	
Shared Revenue - Block Grant	8,681.00
Highway Block Grant	88,660.00
Licenses and Permits:	
Motor Vehicle Permit Fees	57,000.00
Dog Licenses  Business Licenses Permits and Filing Fees	1,000.00
Business Licenses, Permits and Filing Fees Building Permits	100.00 500.00
Charges for Services:	300.00
Income from Departments	1,000.00
Miscellaneous Revenues:	1,000.00
Interest on Deposits	3,500.00
Sale of Town Property	100.00
Other Financing Sources:	
Proceeds of Bonds and Long-Term Notes	66,000.00
Income from Fund Trusts	1,600.00
Fund Balance	18,000.00
TOTAL REVENUES AND CREDITS \$	281,155.00

## - Tax Rate Computation -

Total Town Appropriations	+	\$417,861.00
Total Revenues and Credits	-	281,155.00
Net Town Appropriations	=	136,706.00
Net School Tax Assessment(s)	+	740,975.00
County Tax Assessment	+	<b>75,195.00</b>
Total of Town, School and County	=	952,876.00
DEDUCT Total Business Profits Tax Reimbursement	-	16,320.00
ADD War Service Credits	+	9,500.00
ADD Overlay	+	2,855.00
Property Taxes to Be Raised	=	\$948,911.00

## - Proof of Tax Rate Computation -

Valuation \$36,994,582 x Tax Rate 25.65 = Property Taxes to Be Raised \$948,911.

## - Tax Commitment Analysis -

Property Taxes to Be Raised	\$948,911.00
Less War Service Credits	9,500.00
TOTAL TAX COMMITMENT	939,411.00

#### - Tax Rate Breakdown -

	Prior Year Tax Rate 1989	1990 Approved Tax Rate
Town	4.19	3.92
County	1.73	2.01
School District	18.04	19.72
Municipal Tax Rate	23.96	25.65

#### **AUDITOR'S REPORT**

We, the undersigned Auditors of the Town of Danbury, have examined the accounts of the Treasurer, Town Clerk, Tax Collector, Trustees of the Library, and Trustees of the Trust Funds for the year ending December 31, 1990.

Margaret Barnett Sylvia Hill

# SUMMARY INVENTORY OF VALUATION Tax Year 1990

Value of Land Only - Current Use	\$ 539,635.
Residential	13,713,184.
Total of Taxable Land	\$ 14,252,819
Value of Buildings Only	
Residential	\$ 21,702,061.
Manufactured Housing	863,114.
Commercial/Industrial	135,002.
Total of Taxable Buildings	\$ 22,700,177.
Public Utilities	
Electric	\$ 381,586.
Valuation Before Exemptions Allowed	\$ 37,431,077.
Elderly Exempt (30)	\$ 340,000.
Total Dollar Amount of Exemptions Allowed	\$ 340,000.
Net Valuation on which the Tax Rate is Computed	\$ 36,994,582.
- Utility Summary -	
Public Service Co. of N.H.	\$ 346,275.
N.H. Electric Co-operative	35,311.
Total	\$ 381,586.

## - Elderly Exemption Count -

Number of Individuals Applying for an Elderly Exemption 1990 12 at 5,000 / 8 at 10,000 / 10 at 20,000 Number of Individuals Granted an Elderly Exemption 1989 12 at 5,000 / 8 at 10,000 / 10 at 20,000

## - Current Use Report -

	Section A Applicants Granted in Prior Years	Section B New Applicants Granted for 1990	Totals of Sections A & B
	No. of Acres	No. of Acres	No. of Acres
Farmland	347.20	21.00	368.20
Forest Land	5,814.92	405.56	6,220.48
Wild Land			
Unproductive	533.40	-1-	534.40
Productive	2,101.50	96.20	2,197.70
Recreation Land	5,215.77	253.36	5,469.13
Wet Land	554.15	34.00	588.15
Total Number of Acres Exc	empted under Cui	rrent Use	9,908.93
Total Number of Acres Tal	ken Out of Curren	t Use During Y	ear 51.69

## FINANCIAL REPORT of the Town of Danbury, N.H. for the Year Ended December 31, 1990

## **REVENUE**

TAXES - ALL FUNDS		
Property taxes, 1990	\$	939,667.
Resident taxes, 1990		5,390.
Overpayment, 1990		422.
Yield Taxes, 1990		14,025.
Interest and Penalties on Taxes		14,618.
Tax Sales Redeemed		94,959.
Motor Vehicle Permit Fees	\$	53,893.
Total Taxes Collected and Remitted	\$	1,122,974.
LICENSES AND PERMITS		
Dog licenses		1,133.
Business licenses, permits and filing fees		9.
All other licenses, permits and fees		1,857.
Total	\$	2,999.
FROM THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT		
Civil Defense - Flood Emergency Money	\$	12,724.
Total	\$	12,724.
FROM THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE		
Shared Revenue	\$	25,001.
Highway Block Grant		83,079.
Total	\$	108,080.
FROM CHARGES FOR SERVICES		
Other sales and service charges	\$	829.
Total	\$	829.
	Ψ	02).
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES - ALL FUNDS Interest on Investments		2 (1)
		3,616.
Withdrawals from Capital Reserve Funds		1,600.
Other Miscellaneous Revenue (Boat tax)		937.
Total	\$	6,153.
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES - ALL FUNDS		
Proceeds of Long Term Notes (Town hall)	\$	66,000.
Total	\$	66,000.

NON-REVENUE RECEIPTS - ALL FUNDS Tax Anticipation Notes	\$	200,000.
Total	\$	200,000.
	•	1,519,759.
Total Receipts from all sources Cash on Hand January 1, 1990	ا د	42,654.
GRAND TOTAL	\$1	1,562,413.
EXPENDITURES		
GENERAL GOVERNMENT		
Town Officer Salaries	\$	12,824.
Town Officer Expenses	Ψ	19,609.
Election and Registration		1,625.
Cemeteries		2,242.
General Government Buildings		7,661.
Planning and Zoning		7,001. 750.
Judicial and Legal Expense		268.
Advertising and Regional Association		5,991.
Tax Map		500.
PUBLIC SAFETY		300.
Police Department (Salaries, wages & current operations)		22,643.
		22,043.
Fire Department incl. Forest Fires (Salaries, wages & current operations)		2 022
		3,832.
(Purchase of equipment, land and buildings) HIGHWAYS, STREETS, BRIDGES		2,976.
Town Maintenance (Salaries, wages & current operations)		87,457.
General Highway Department		23,847.
Street Lighting (Salaries, wages & current operations)		2,644.
Bridge Repairs		5,421.
Road Sealing		2,060.
Flood Damage		6,942.
SANITATION		0,742.
Solid Waste Disposal		39,462.
Pemi-Baker Solid Waste District		863.
HEALTH		000.
Health Department (Salaries, wages & current operations)		2,215.
Ambulances		2,016.
Animal Control		1,104.
Vital Statistics		20.
WELFARE		20.
General Assistance (Salaries, wages & current operations)		1,306.
CULTURE AND RECREATION		1,500.
Library		2,089.
<del></del> ,		_,007.

Parks and Recreation	2,254.
Patriotic Purposes	287.
DEBT SERVICE	
Principal - long term bonds and notes	
(Salaries, wages & current operations)	33,333.
Interest - long term bonds and notes	
(Salaries, wages & current operations)	5,273.
Interest - tax anticipation notes	5,828.
OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT	
Highway Equipment	2,000.
MISCELLANEOUS	
FICA, retirement, pension contributions	8,053.
Insurance	21,239.
Unemployment Compensation	331.
Kindergarten Association	200.
Grader	73,000.
Library Repairs	1,891.
Town Hall Repairs	
(Purchase of equipment, land, and buildings)	12,431.
Total miscellaneous	
Salaries, wages and current operation	29,823.
Purchase of equipment, land and buildings	73,000.
Construction	14,322.
UNCLASSIFIED	·
Payments - Tax anticipation notes	501 <i>,</i> 717.
Taxes bought by town	106,019.
Discounts, abatements, refunds	8,023.
PAYMENTS TO OTHER GOVERNMENT DIVISIONS	
To State - dog license and marriage licenses	338.
Taxes paid to county	<i>7</i> 5,195.
Payments to Probate Court & Registry of Deeds	599.
Taxes paid to school district 1990	652,487.
Total expenditures for all purposes	,
Salaries, wages and current operation	1,678,567.
Purchase of equipment, land and buildings	75,976.
Construction	14,322.
Cash on hand 12/31/90	\$ 43,825.
Cwand Total Daymonto for all	
Grand Total Payments for all purposes	¢1 700 200
Salaries, wages and current operations	\$1,722,392.
Purchase of Equipment, land and buildings	\$ 75,976.
Construction	\$ 14,322

SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM INDEBTEDNESS		
Lake Sunapee Savings Bank (Fire Truck)		40,000.
Lake Sunapee Savings Bank (Addition to Town Hall)		10,000.
Lake Sunapee Savings Bank (Grader)		66,000.
Total Long-Term notes outstanding	\$	116,000.
DEBT OUTSTANDING, ISSUED AND RETIRED		
Bonds outstanding at the beginning of year	\$	83,334.
Bonds issued during the year		66,000.
Bonds retired during the year		33,334.
General Obligations	\$	116,000.
Short-term debt outstanding at end of fiscal year	\$	300,000.
SALARIES AND WAGES		
Total	\$	104,837.
SCHEDULE OF TOWN PROPERTY		
Town hall, lands and buildings	\$	281,000.
Furniture and equipment	Ψ	20,000.
Libraries, lands and buildings		61,000.
Furniture and equipment		15,000.
Police Department equipment		21,000.
Fire Department, lands and buildings		208,000.
Furniture and equipment		250,000.
Highway Department, lands and buildings		30,000.
Equipment		250,000.
Materials and supplies		5,000.
All land & bldgs. acquired through Tax Collector's Deeds		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Rosco Gibson Lot		1,000.
Arthur Bachelder Lot		1,200.
Schiogel or Barney Lot		17,060.
Dicey lot		1,200.
Waukeena Lots: 10, 19, 24, 78, 81, 114, 36, 37, 38 & 1 mis	c.	10,000.
Echo Glen Lots 14 at 3430.		48,020.
Ragged Mtn Lots 32 & 33		10,120.
Wade Echo Glen 4 Lots		13,720.
Bog Bridge Lot		5,060.
Land North Rd. & Eastern District Rd.		31,360.
Total	\$1	,279,740.

## ASSETS

Cash	\$	50,195.00
Unredeemed Taxes:		
Levy of 1988		13,121.33
Levy of 1989		52,204.22
Uncollected Taxes:		
1990 Property taxes		230,475.72
1990 Resident taxes		930.00
1990 Yield tax		4,682.82
1990 Use Change Tax		8,094.00
Total Accounts Receivable		309,508.09
TOTAL ASSETS		309,508.09
Fund Balance		50,195.00
GRAND TOTAL	\$	359,703.09
Fund Balance, December 31, 1989		42,653.98
Fund Balance, December 31, 1990		43,825.36
Change in Financial Condition	\$	1,172.12
LIABILITIES		
Accounts owed by the town		
Unexpended balances of special appropriations	\$	24,811.73
Dog License fees collected - not remitted		91.00
School District taxes payable		290,975.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES		315,877.73
Fund Balance		43,825.36
GRAND TOTAL	\$	359,703.09
RECONCILATION OF SCHOOL DISTRICT LIABIL	ΙΤΊ	<b>.</b>
School district liability at the beginning of the year	\$	202,487.
School district assessment for current year		740,975.
Total liability within current year	\$	943,462.
Less payments		- 652,487.
School district liability at the end of the year	\$	290,975.

# COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF APPROPRIATIONS AND EXPENDITURES Year ending December 31, 1990

	Overdraft	€9			11.01	1,728.18										3,847.13								36.50			
Unexpended	Balance	\$ 76.25	963.98	109.53					405.06	894.94	20.00	735.10			4,949.04		255.82	1,439.84	1,370.25	6,537.62	36.86	1,732.50	10.74		746.00	560.35	1,694.24
	Expenditures	\$ 12,823.75	19,609.17	1,625.47	7,661.01	22,643.18	5,976.00	831.51	749.94	21,239.47	90:	2,214.90	2,016.00	20.00	87,456.96	23,847.13	2,644.18	2,060.16	5,420.79	39,462.38	863.14	267.50	2,089.26	286.50	2,254.00	2,242.46	1,305.76
Total	Appropriations	\$ 12,900.00	20,573.15	1,735.00	7,650.00	20,915.00	5,976.00	831.51	1,155.00	22,134.41	20.00	2,950.00	2,016.00	20.00	92,406.00	20,000.00	2,900.00	3,500.00	6,791.04	46,000.00	00:006	2,000.00	2,100.00	250.00	3,000.00	2,802.81	3,000.00
	Receipts	\$	948.15	100.00	00:	285.00	8.	631.51	155.00	634.41	00:	00:	00.	90:	116.00	00:	00:	00:	1,791.04	00:	00:	00:	00.	8.	00:	202.81	00.
	Appropriation	\$ 12,900.00	19,625.00	1,635.00	7,650.00	20,630.00	5,976.00	200.00	1,000.00	21,500.00	20.00	2,950.00	2,016.00	20.00	92,290.00	20,000.00	2,900.00	3,500.00	2,000.00	46,000.00	00:006	2,000.00	2,100.00	250.00	3,000.00	2,600.00	3,000.00
	TITLE OF APPROPRIATION	Town Officers' Salaries	Town Officers' Expenses	Election and Registration	Expenses Town Hall & Other Buildings	Police Department	Fire Department	Forest Fires	Planning & Zoning	Insurance	Civil Defense	Health Department & F.A.S.T.	Ambulance Service	Vital Statistics	Town Maintenance	General Highway Dept. Expenses	Street Lighting	Road Sealing (oil only)	*Bridge Repairs	Transfer Site & Garbage Removal	Pemi-Baker Solid Waste District	Damages & Legal Expenses	Library	Patriotic Purposes	Parks & Recreation	Cemeteries	General Assistance

Advertising & Regional Association FICA Contributions	5,999.00	6.00	5,999.00 8.000.00	5,991.20 8,053.42	7.80	53.42
Long-Terni Thirtpel & Interest Interest on Temporary Loans NH Mun. Unemployment Fund	300.00 300.00 300.00	8 8 8 8	30,020,00 6,000.00 300.00	5,828.38 330.63	172.62	30.63
Animal Control Capital Reserve Fund - Highway Equipment	200.00 1,200.00 2,000.00	.00 00.00 00.00	1,270.00	1,104.06 2,000.00	165.94	
*Town Hall Addition Grader	.00 73,00.00	27,099.46 .00	27,099.46 73,000.00	12,430.72 73,000.00	14,668.74	
*Library Repairs Tax Map	2,500.00	60.28 2,472.00	2,560.28 2,472.00	1,891.44 500.00	668.84 1,972.00	
Federal Emergency Flood Moneies *Civil War Plaque	350.00	12,724.00	12,724.0 350.00	6,942.10	5,781.90 350.00	
TOTALS	\$ 417,861.00	\$ 47,289.66	\$ 465,150.66	\$ 424,489.26	\$ 46,368.27	\$ 5,706.87
UNEXPENDED BALANCES						
Unexpended Balances Less Overdrafts	\$ 46,368.27 5,706.87					
Surplus: Federal Emergency Flood Monies Library Repairs Bridge Fund Tax Map Fund Town Hall Addition Civil War Plaque	5,781.90 668.84 1,370.25 1,972.00 14,668.74 350.00					
Total Reserved	\$ 24,811.73					
SURPLUS APPROPRIATIONS	\$ 15,849.67					

# SUMMARY OF TRUST FUNDS ACCOUNTS as of December 31, 1990

COMMON TRUST  Beginning Balance Income New Funds: Francis & Carol Heath Robert & Carol Gallagher Interest Expenses Maintenance	\$ 200.00 100.00 2,283.37 \$ 1,600.00	\$ 25,475.48 2,583.37 1,600.00
Ending Balance		\$ 26,458.85
PARSONAGE FUND Beginning Balance Income - Interest Expenses Danbury Christian Church United Church of Danbury S. Danbury Christian Church	\$ 8.06 8.06 8.08	\$ 300.00 24.20 24.20
Ending Balance		\$ 300.00
FOREST FIRE EQUIPMENT Beginning Balance Income Interest Ending Balance	\$ 193.00 194.81	\$ 2,432.89 387.81 \$ 2,820.70
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT Beginning Balance Income New Funds Interest	\$2,000.00 1,043.05	\$ 11,849.68 3,043.05
Ending Balance		\$ 14,892.68
IMPROVEMENTS TO RIVERDALE CEN Beginning Balance Income - Interest  Ending Balance	METERY	\$ 60.12 3.22 \$ 63.12

TOWN HALL REPAIRS Beginning Balance Income Interest	\$ 58.28	\$ 727.86 58.28
Ending Balance		\$ 786.14
POLICE EQUIPMENT Beginning Funds Income Interest	\$ 103.83	\$ 1,507.39 103.83
Ending Balance		\$ 1,611.22
	Pagagetfully submitted	

Respectfully submitted, Trustees of Trust Funds

Bonnie Welch Anna Tanguay Mary Brownell

### DANBURY RESCUE F.A.S.T. - 1990

Completing our tenth full year of operation, the Danbury F.A.S.T. had thirty-six calls for service between January 1, 1990 and December 31, 1990. This was an increase over last year's amount. Near the end of this year, we had the pleasure of welcoming Peter Ford as a member of our squad.

Anyone interested in becoming a member of the Danbury F.A.S.T. Squad and is an E.M.T., R.N., Advance First Aider, or First Responder is welcome to join us.

### IN CASE OF A MEDICAL EMERGENCY DIAL 1-524-1545

Ray Lavallee, N.R.E.M.T.-A., C.P.R. Instructor Phyllis Wiggin, E.M.T.-A., C.P.R. Instructor Cynthia Ford, N.R.E.M.T.-A., E.O.A. Allison Conlon, R.N. Peter Ford, First Responder Auxiliary Members Mert Austin, D.V.F.D. Andy Phelps, D.V.F.D.

## TREASURER'S REPORT January 1, 1990 - December 31, 1990

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR		\$ 17,575.18
TOWN CLERK		
Motor Vehicle Permits	\$53,543.00	
Motor Vehicle Titles	350.00	
Dog Licenses	1,012.50	
Dog License Penalty	120.50	
UCC Filing Fees & Inquiries	321.75	
Filing Fees	9.00	
Marriage Licenses	280.00	
Pole Licenses	20.00	
Vital Statistics	65.00	
Federal Tax Liens	70.00	
TOTAL FROM TOWN CLERK		55,791.75
COLLECTOR		
1990 Property Taxes	\$709,053.01	
Property Tax Interest	1,437.63	
Resident Tax	4,790.00	
Resident Tax Penalty	13.00	
Yield Tax	9,341.75	
Yield Tax Interest	44.18	
Current Use	1,404.40	
Overpayments	422.17	
1989 Property Tax	514,904.95	
Property Tax Interest	13,059.70	
Resident Tax	480.00	
Resident Tax Interest	47.00	
Yield Tax	123.33	
Yield Tax Interest	16.16	
Redemptions	48,727.03	
Redemptions, Interest & Costs	3,652.48	
1988 Redemptions	24,966.17	
Redemptions, Interest & Costs	5,479.40	
1987 Redemptions	8,884.76	
Redemptions, Interest & Costs	3,249.60	
TOTAL FROM TAX COLLECTOR		1,350,096.72
SELECTMEN		
Cemetery from Library Repairs	202.81	
Insurance Refund - Trachy	508.39	
Compensation Fund Refund	126.02	

Selectmen's Office - Copies, etc. Police Department ACO Dog Fines Checklist Planning Board Highway - Federal Bridge Repair Current Use Pistol Permits Insufficient Funds	78.15 165.00 70.00 100.00 155.00 12,724.00 130.00 120.00 20.00	
Building Permits Dump Sticker Permits Forest Fire Boat Registrations Building Ordinance Fines	590.00 260.00 631.51 205.88 100.00	
Highway Department - Misc.	116.00	
TOTAL FROM SELECTMEN STATE Revenue Distribution Block Grant	\$ 25,000.60 83,079.35	16,302.76
TOTAL FROM STATE		108,079.95
LAKE SUNAPEE SAVINGS BANK Interest on Checking Account Long Term Note Temporary Notes	\$ 3,616.14 66,000.00 200,000.00	
TOTAL FROM LAKE SUNAPEE SAVINGS	BANK	269,616.14
TRUSTEE OF TRUST FUNDS Cemetery	1,600.00	
TOTAL FROM TRUSTEES OF TRUST FUN	DS	1,600.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS PLUS Beginning Balance		\$ 1,801,487.32 17,575.18
TOTAL		\$ 1,819,062.50
LESS SELECTMEN	'S ORDERS	\$ 1,768,867.24
Balance		\$ 50,195.26
Respectfully Submitted, Lily Ordway, Treas	surer	

### TAX COLLECTOR'S REPORT SUMMARY OF TAX ACCOUNTS Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 1990

- DR -

	Levies of:	
	1990	Prior
Uncollected Taxes - Beginning of Fiscal Year		
Property Taxes		\$ 509,850.05
Resident Taxes		660.00
Yield Taxes		123.33
Taxes Committed to Collector:		
Property Taxes	\$ 939,760.81	
Resident Taxes	5,390.00	
Yield Taxes	14,024.57	
Land Use Change Tax	9,498.40	
Added Taxes:		
Property Taxes		5.75
Resident Taxes		10.00
Overpayments:		
a/c Property Taxes	422.23	7,148.76
Interest Collected on Delinquent Taxes	1,481.81	13,705.80
Penalties Collected on Resident Taxes	13.00	47.00
Penalties Issued - Not Collected		
on Resident Taxes		1.00
TOTAL DEBITS	\$ 970,870.82	\$ 530,921.69
- CR -		
Remittance to Treasurer During Fiscal Year:		
Property Taxes	\$ 709,053.01	\$ 514,904.95
Resident Taxes	4,790.00	480.00
Land Use Change Tax	1,404.40	
Yield Taxes	9,341.75	123.33
Overpayments	422.23	
Interest on Taxes	1,481.81	
Penalties on Resident Tax	13.00	
ABATEMENTS ALLOWED		
Property Taxes	232.08	2,099.61
Troperty raxes	232.00	2,033.01

Resident Taxes		140.00
Resident Tax Penalty		1.00
Uncollected Taxes - End of Fiscal Year:		·
Property Taxes	230,475.72	
Resident Taxes	880.00	50.00
Land Use Change Tax	8,094.00	
Yield Taxes	4,682.82	
TOTAL CREDITS	\$ 970,870.82	\$ 530,921.69

Page 39

### SUMMARY OF TAX SALES/TAX LIEN ACCOUNTS Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 1990

- DR - Tax Sale/Lien on Account of Levies Of -

	1989	1988	Prior Years
Balance of Unredeemed Taxes- Fiscal Year		\$37,764.80	9,076.28
Taxes Sold/Executed to Town During Fiscal Year	100,101.91		
Interest Collected After Sale/Lien Execution	2,673.48	4,706.40	3,019.60
Redemption Cost	2,043.50	1,377.00	230.00
TOTAL DEBITS	\$104,818.89 	\$43,848.20	12,325.88
	CR -		
Remittance to Treasurer During Fisca	l Year:		
Redemptions	\$ 48,727.03	\$ 24,966.17	\$8,884.76
Interest & Cost after Sale	3,652.48	5,479.40	3,249.60
Abatements During Year	54.44	10.00	
Deeded to Town During Year	180.72	271.30	191.52
Unredeemed Taxes - End of Year	52,204.22	13,121.33	
TOTAL CREDITS	\$104,818.89 	\$43,848.20	12,325.88

### TOWN REPORT SUMMARY OF PEMI-BAKER ACTIVITY IN 1990

The Pemi-Baker Solid Waste District worked on a variety of projects in 1990. The District was assisted in its planning effort by North Country Council. Several disposal options were evaluated. Presently the District is negotiating a disposal agreement with Consumat Sanco in Bethlehem, NH. The contract provides favorable disposal rates to member communities who choose to participate. The District views the agreement as the first step in developing a long-term, environmentally-sound, and economically-feasible solution to the region's solid waste management needs.

In 1990, the District worked towards promoting the development of local recycling programs. Many of the towns in the District initiated recycling committees. District Representatives shared information on facility development, material handling and marketing. Several new recycling programs will hopefully begin collecting material during 1991. The existing recycling programs in the District continue to be very successful and facilitate the re-use of valuable resources.

# PEMI-BAKER SOLID WASTE DISTRICT HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTION

In 1990, the District held its first annual Household Hazardous Waste Collection. The collection provided residents of District Communities with an environmentally-sound disposal option for household products which contain hazardous chemicals. These products include: waste oil, oil-based paint, antifreeze, paint thinner, and many household cleaners. Inappropriate disposal of these materials can result in the contamination of water and air supplies. Volunteers from all the District Communities were instrumental in the collection's success. The District is evaluating options for next year's collection to promote an even greater level of participation. Much thanks to all those who volunteered and/or dropped off material. The District Committee looks forward to working with you next year. Expect and look for information publicizing next year's Household Hazardous Waste Collection.

# DETAILED STATEMENT OF PAYMENTS (Where your Tax dollars go)

Town Officers' Salaries	
Appropriation	\$ 12,900.00
Payments	12,823.75
Balance	\$ 76.25
Forrest W. Powers, Selectman	2,000.00
Myrl C. Phelps, Selectman	1,550.00
Andrew L. Phelps, Selectman	1,550.00
Marie F. Meola, Tax Collector	2,800.00
Marie F. Meola, Town Clerk	3,600.00
Lily Ordway, Treasurer	800.00
Bonnie Welch, Trustee of Trust Funds	100.00
Louis Issa, Auditor	150.00
April Williams, Auditor	150.00
Paula A. Euerle, Deputy Tax Collector & Town Clerk	123.75
Town Officers' Salaries	\$ 12,823.75
Town Officers' Expenses	
Appropriation	\$ 19,625.00
Receipts	948.15
Payments	19,609.17
Balance	\$ 963.98
Marie F. Meola, Secretary Salary	\$ 9,278.68
Marie F. Meola, Secretary Expenses	215.51
Maclean Hunter, Reports - Town Clerk Books	91.00
Marie F. Meola, Tax Collector Fees	555.50
Marie F. Meola, Town Clerk and Tax Collector Expenses	1,039.25
Forrest W. Powers, Selectman Expenses	210.00
Andrew L. Phelps, Selectman Expenses	165.00
N.H. Association of Assessors Dues	20.00
New England Telephone	778.31
N.H. City & Town Clerk Association Dues	20.50
Wheeler & Clark - Dog Tags & Licenses	116.95
N.H. Tax Collectors' Workshop	23.00
N.H. Municipal Association Dues	472.50
N.H. Tax Collectors Association Dues	35.00
Danbury General Store - Supplies	81.16

Mac-Durgin Assoc Supplies	863.72
Thompson's Office Supplies	55.99
Treasurer - N.H Current Use Seminar	20.00
AT & T (Rental of Phones)	108.17
	1,952.30
F.M. Piper Printing - Town Reports	•
Paula Euerle, Deputy - Expenses	16.50
Business Management Seminar	25.00
Homestead Press - office Supplies	59.82
Yankee Systems Inc Check Voucher	766.29
Town & Country - Town Clerk's Convention	245.00
Capital Business - Tax Bill Forms	355.35
Danbury PTO Calendar - Ad	20.00
US Stamped Envelope Agency - Envelopes	824.40
F. M. Piper Printing - Stationery	49.60
Realty World - FAX ads for NHM	5.56
The Balsams - Tax Collectors Convention	432.96
Lake Sunapee Savings - Deposit Slips	14.70
Lily Ordway - Expenses	100.00
Business Magement Systems - Software	568.66
R. P. Johnson - Supplies	5.79
Equity Publishing Co Law Book	17.00
-1-1-1	
Town Officers' Expenses	\$ 19,609.17
Elections & Registrations	
Appropriations	\$ 1,635.00
Receipts	100.00
Payments	1,625.47
Balance	\$ 109.53
Marie F. Meola-Town Clerk	\$ 275.00
Piper Printing - Ballots	106.90
Sherwin Dodge Printers - Ads	70.40
Lloyd A. West, Supervisor of Checklist	57.75
James D. Phelps, Moderator	200.00
Kendra Fifield, Supervisor of Checklist	210.00
Margaret Quinn, Ballot Clerk	139.13
Leona Russell, Ballot Clerk	139.13
Dorothy McGonnigal - Supervisor of Checklist	199.51
Marie F. Meola - Checklist Update	25.00
Edward Roche - Supervisor of the Checklist	120.75
Kearsarge Shopper - Checklist Ads	81.90
•	<del></del>
Election & Registration Expenses	\$ 1,625.47

Cemeteries		
Appropriation	\$	2,600.00
Receipts		202.81
Payments		2,242.46
Balance	\$	560.35
Phelps Construction - Equipment	\$	100.00
Reginald Glines - Labor and Expenses		472.25
Kenneth Phelps - Labor and Expenses		667.00
Kimball Phelps - Labor and Expenses		677.75
Andrew Phelps - Supplies		1.99
Noel Phelps - Labor		88.00
James Fifield-Labor		67.73
R. P. Johnson - Supplies		47.24
William Cook - Tree Trimming		25.00
Eddie Luke Phelps - Labor		85.50
Lloyd Phelps - Supplies	_	10.00
Total Cemeteries Expenses	\$	2,242.46
Town Hall & Other Buildings		
Appropriation	\$	7,650.00
Payments		7,661.01
Balance (Overdraft)	\$	( 11.01)
Carrco Oil - Town Hall	\$	2,143.64
Carreo Oil - Highway	Ψ	1,392.00
Carrco Oil - Fire Hall		1,248.01
Public Service of NH, Electricity - Town Hall		740.96
Public Service of NH, Electricity - Highway Garage		552.18
Public Service of NH, Electricity - Fire Hall		563.93
R. P. Johnson & Son - Supplies		21.76
Marie F. Meola - Supplies		38.82
LHS Association Inc Voting Booths		605.12
John Tadakowsky - Rubbish Removal		46.00
Andy Bourbeau - Repairs to Furnace		246.30
R. P. Johnson & Son - Supplies		62.29
Total Town Hall & Other Buildings Expenses	\$	7,661.01
Planning Board		
Appropriation	\$	1,000.00
Receipts		155.00

Payments		749.94
Balance	\$	405.06
Bonnie Welch, Clerk - Wages	\$	319.75
Kearsarge Shopper - Ads		30.00
Mary Quinn - Postage		49.78
Merrimack Registery of Deeds - Recording		90.25
F. W. Powers - Clock for P. Taylor		36.20
Phyllis Wiggin - Expenses		4.25
Phyllis Taylor - Expenses		22.95
New England Telephone Company		26.98
Equity Publishers - Supplies		132.00
Marie Meola - Supplies and Postage		17.78
N.H. Municipal Association - Lectures		20.00
Total Planning Board Expenses	\$	749.94
Legal Expenses		
Appropriation	\$	2,000.00
Payments		267.50
Balance	\$	1,732.50
Ruth P. Gulick, Attorney	\$	217.50
John Haywood - Preambulation		50.00
Total Legal Expenses	\$	267.50
Advertising & Regional Association		
Appropriation	\$	5,999.00
Payments		5,991.20
Balance	\$	7.80
Lakes Region Mutual Fire Aid Assoc.	\$	1,696.20
Lake Sunapee Health (KVNA)		2,068.00
Community Action Program		1,006.00
N.H. Humane Society		400.00
Lakes Region Planning Commission		746.00
Twin Rivers Counseling		75.00
Total Advertising & Regional Assoc. Expenses	5	5,991.20

Police		
Appropriation	\$	20,630.00
Receipts	Ψ	285.00
Payments		22,643.18
Balance (Overdraft)	\$	( 1,728.18)
Stephen J. Corsetti, Salary	\$	16,126.61
Stephen J. Corsetti, Expenses		231.30
Ann E. Knott, Salary		269.00
Ann E. Knott, Expenses		22.82
Ossipee Mountain Electronic - Supplies		117.45
Public Service of NH - Blinking Light		154.93
Cantara Auto Body - Paint Cruiser		571.20
Jean Corsetti - Labor		295.75
Equity Publish Corporation - Law Book		87.25
New England Telephone Company		829.52
New England Telephone - Dispatch Service		357.11
State of NH - Treasurer - Radar Repair		40.00
J. E. Truck and Auto - Repairs to Cruiser		156.50
Thompson's Office Products - Supplies		158.99
Jean Corsetti - Expenses		3.65
Henry A. Yip - Wages		410.24
Danbury General Store - Gas and Supplies		440.97
State of NH - Motor Vehicle Registration Renewals		3.00
Realty World - Pemi-Valley - FAX		5.00
Route 104 Auto Repair		197.68
Quinlan Publishing Co., Inc.		51.91
Merrimack County - Dispatch		1,200.00
Hanser's Auto Repair		419.02
F. M. Piper Printing - Stationery		66.10
New England Camera Repair		100.00
Wright Communications - Supplies		94.75
Dick's Store - Gas		
		11.99
Smith River Trading Post - Ammunition		43.44
St. Anselm College - Seminar		125.00
Butterworths - Equity Publishing		22.00
Myrl Kenyon - Labor Grange		30.00
Total Police Expenses	\$	22,643.18
Тах Мар		
Receipts	\$	2,472.00
Payments		500.00
,		

Peter Ford - Services \$ 500.00  Volunteer Fire Department Appropriations \$ 5,976.00 Payments \$ 5,976.00  Balance \$ -0 -  State of NH - Motor Vehicle Registration Renewal \$ 15.00 Mango Security Systems - Fire Alarm 2,975.35 Danbury Volunteer Fire Dept Nozzles, etc. 2,985.65
Appropriations \$ 5,976.00 Payments \$ 5,976.00  Balance \$ -0 -  State of NH - Motor Vehicle Registration Renewal \$ 15.00 Mango Security Systems - Fire Alarm 2,975.35
Appropriations \$ 5,976.00 Payments \$ 5,976.00  Balance \$ -0 -  State of NH - Motor Vehicle Registration Renewal \$ 15.00 Mango Security Systems - Fire Alarm 2,975.35
Balance \$ -0-  State of NH - Motor Vehicle Registration Renewal \$ 15.00  Mango Security Systems - Fire Alarm 2,975.35
State of NH - Motor Vehicle Registration Renewal \$ 15.00 Mango Security Systems - Fire Alarm 2,975.35
Mango Security Systems - Fire Alarm 2,975.35
Danhury Volunteer Fire Dent - Nozzles etc 2 985 65
2,700.05
Total Volunteer Fire Department Expenses \$ 5,976.00
Forest Fire Fund
Appropriation \$ 200.00
Receipts 631.51
Payments 831.51
Balance \$ -0-
June Phelps, Fire Permits \$ 119.00
State of NH - Motor Vehicle Registration Renewals 3.00
Trustee of Trust Funds - Reserve 193.00
James Phelps - Reimbursement Forest Fire 372.01
Wilmot Fire Department - Forest Fire 144.50
Total Forest Fire Fund Expenses \$ 831.51
Civil Defense
Appropriations \$ 50.00
No Expenses
Animal Control
Appropriations \$ 1,200.00
Receipts 70.00
Payments 1,104.06
Balance \$ 165.94
Deborah J. Phelps, ACO, Labor \$ 391.38
Deborah J. Phelps, ACO, Expenses 338.93
UNH - NEACHA - Registration 250.00

Bristol Vet. Hospital - Cat Car Postmaster - Town of Danbury - Stamps New England Telephone KIND News - Education Program Computer Organize Services - Forms	4.00 12.50 74.25 18.00 15.00
Total Animal Control Expenses	\$ 1,104.06
Town Maintenance	
Appropriations	\$ 92,290.00
Receipts	116.00
Payments	87,456.96
Balance	\$ 4,949.04
James Fifield, Summer & Winter labor	\$ 27,891.14
Thomas Fairbank, Labor	13,450.20
Kenneth Phelps - Labor	156.00
Citicorp North America - Lease	1,016.14
D. Ford Trucking - Plowing & Sand	9,047.50
James D. Phelps - Winter Sand	4,390.50
Akzo Salt Inc Bulk Salt	3,939.64
J. D. McLeod - Gravel	4,630.50
Arthur Whitcomb Inc Cold Patch	434.89
Kenneth Webber - Labor	3,032.00
R. Page Dow - Labor	4,194.14
Myrl C. Phelps - Gravel	1,711.00
Christopher Euerle - Equipment Rental	1,800.00
Phelps Construction Inc.	1,843.00
E. W. Sleeper Co Equipment Rental	350.00
Penn Culvert Co Supplies	1,061.40
E. J. Owens - Mower Rental	2,012.50
Rock Mechanics Inc Blasting	1,345.50
Andrew Phelps - Labor	330.00
N.H. Bituminous Company - Cold Patch	2,420.91
J. D. McLeod - Rental of Sand Screener	2,400.00
Total Town Maintenance Expenses	\$ 87,456.96
Highway Department - General Expenses	
Appropriation	\$ 20,000.00
Payments	23,847.13
Balance (Overdraft)	\$ ( 3,847.13)

James Fifield, Expenses & Mileage \$	350.50
Thomas Fairbank, Expenses	119.46
Lakes Region Ford - Parts	3,077.76
Alltex, Uniforms	1,039.15
Max Cohen & Sons, Supplies	83.33
N.E. Equipment Co., Supplies	15.69
Dead River, Carrco, Fuel	6,982.19
Standard Nuts & Bolts, Supplies	188.95
New England Telephone	386.40
State of New Hampshire - Motor Vehicle Registration Renewal	9.00
S-A-S Auto Parts Company - Supplies	262.00
Grappone Truck Center - Supplies	254.46
Smith River Trading Post	37.75
Grappone Inc. Ind Parts and Supplies	851.56
Bristol Auto Parts - Supplies	1,019.15
Danbury General Store, Supplies	317.25
Sanel Enterprises Inc Supplies	41.01
Bruning's Farm. Exchange - Supplies	87.00
B-B Chain Co Supplies	355.60
Atlantic - Plow Blades	1,809.28
R. P. Johnson & Son - Supplies	290.25
M & M Equipment - Supplies	1.39
Gordon P. Cavis - Reimbursement	14.61
Emmons Small Engines - Supplies	32.50
R. Page Dow - Expenses	16.25
Gateway Motors Inc Supplies	194.81
Merriam - Graves Corp Supplies	93.21
Barrett Equipment Inc Supplies	20.25
Howard P. Fairfield Inc Supplies	350.00
Texas Refinery Corp.	111.90
Donovan Spring - Parts	548.64
Log-Con - Parts and Supplies	1,067.00
Northeast Tire Co Tires for Truck	377.20
E. W. Sleeper Co., - Supplies	2,654.61
Northeast Gas Co Oxygen Tank	507.82
Junction Services - Supplies	100.00
Newfound Airgas Co Supplies	49.15
Lakes Region Motors Inc Parts	32.00
Ed's Equipment Services - Supplies	49.47
Concord Monitor - Ad Highway Department	17.28
Citizen Publishing Co Ad Highway Department	27.80
Sherwin Dodge (Enterprise)	3.50
Total General Highway Department Expenses \$	23,847.13

Street Lighting		
Appropriation	\$	2,900.00
Payments		2,644.18
Balance	\$	255.82
Datance	Ψ	200.02
Public Service of NH	\$	2,644.18
Bridge Fund		
Appropriation	\$	5,000.00
Receipts		1,791.04
Payments		5,420.79
Balance	\$	1,370.25
James Fifield, Labor	\$	619.99
Thomas Fairbank, Labor		373.80
Highway Steel, Guard Rails		375.00
Eddie L. Phelps - M. Wells - Bridge		3,208.00
Maurice Wells - Mulch Hay		36.00
Phelps Construction Inc Equipment		575.00
James Phelps - Gravel		70.00
R. Page Dow - Labor		82.50
Kenneth Webber - Labor		80.50
Total Bridge Fund Expenses	\$	5,420.79
Road Sealing (Oil Only)		
Appropriation	\$	3,500.00
Payments		2,060.16
Balance	\$	1,439.84
Datatice	Ψ	1,407.04
N.H. Bituminous Co. Inc Supplies	\$	2,060.16
Federal Emergency Flood Monies		
Receipts		12,724.00
Payments		6,942.10
Balance	\$	5,781.90
James Fifield - Labor	\$	2,188.20
R. Page Dow - Labor	•	1,200.00
Kenneth Webber - Labor		552.00
J. D. McLeod - Gravel and Sand		2,465.50

	James D. Phelps - Gravel and Sand Myrl C. Phelps - Gravel and Sand Marie F. Meola - Secretary		50.40 336.00 150.00	0
	Total Federal Emergency Flood Monies	\$	6,942.10	0
Tı	ransfer Site & Garbage Removal			
	Appropriation	\$	46,000.00	00
	Payments		39,462.38	
	Balance	\$	6,537.62	2
	James Kenny, Garbage Removal	\$	21,366.50	O
	Consumat Sanco Inc.		14,610.86	5
	John Ford, Cleanup		70.00	)
	Kenneth Webber - Labor		1,286.25	5
	R. P. Johnson & Son - Supplies		78.99	9
	Public Service of NH - Electricity		243.81	1
	Donald C. Ford Trucking - Clean up		288.00	)
	Eddie Luke - Clean up		70.00	)
	James Phelps - Gravel		239.40	)
	James Fifield - Labor		286.55	5
	Thomas L. Fairbank - Labor		214.20	
	J. D. McLeod - Gravel		196.00	
	Newport Sand and Gravel - Blocks		480.00	
	Bill Gealy - Electrical		31.82	
	Total Garbage Removal Expenses		\$ 39,462.38	3
Pε	emi-Baker Solid Waste Dist.			
	Appropriation		\$ 900.00	)
	Payment		863.14	
	Balance	\$	36.86	5
	Pemi-Baker Solid Waste Dist.	\$	863.14	1
Н	ealth Department, F.A.S.T.			
	Appropriation	\$	2,950.00	)
	Payments	Ψ	2,214.90	
	,		2,214.50	,
	Balance	\$	735.10	)
	N.H. Health Officers - Annual Fee	\$	10.00	)
	R. LaVallee - Reimbursement		200.00	)

Page 51	
---------	--

Ossipee Mountain Electronics - Page		1,196.90
Motorola - Pager		404.00
Myrl C. Phelps - Expenses		16.67
Forrest W. Powers - Expenses		16.67
Andrew L. Phelps - Expenses		16.66
Anita Cotton - Hepatitis Shot		300.00
Lifeplus - Oxygen Tanks Refilled		54.00
Total Health Department Expenses	\$	2,214.90
Ambulance		
Appropriation	\$	2,016.00
Payments	Ψ	2,016.00
Tayments		
Balance	\$	.00
Newfound Ambulance Service	\$	2,016.00
Vital Statistics		
Appropriation	\$	20.00
Payments		20.00
7.1	•	
Balance	\$	.00
Marie F. Meola, Vital Statistics Town Report	\$	20.00
General Assistance (Welfare)		
Appropriation	\$	3,000.00
Payments	Ψ	1,305.76
1 ayıncınıs		1,505.76
Balance	\$	1,694.24
Forrest W. Powers, Salary		110.00
Mellow Properties - Case 1		495.00
Rape/Domestic Violent Crisis Center		72.00
Great Eagle Motel - Case #3		272.52
State of N.H Treasurer - Revis Law Book		20.00
Lakes Region Family Service - Shelter		286.00
Danbury General Store - Case		24.76
Newfound Gas Company - Case		25.48
Total General Assistance Expenses	\$	1,305.76
Libraries		
Appropriation	\$	2,100.00
Appropriation	Ф	2,100.00

Payments	2,089.26
Balance	\$ 10.74
Dorothy McGonnigal K. Fifield, Treasurer, George Gamble Library	\$ 1,089.26 1,000.00
Total Library Expenses	\$ 2,089.26
Parks & Recreation	
Appropriation Payments	\$ 3,000.00 2,254.00
Balance	\$ 746.00
Bristol Community Center, 1990 App. Ragged Mtn. Ski School, 1990 App. P. Barton - Police/Grange Dance J. Thomas - Police/Grange Dance	\$ 1,604.00 500.00 75.00 75.00
Total Parks & Recreation Expenses	\$ 2,254.00
Patriotic Purposes	
Appropriation Payments	\$ 250.00 286.50
Balance (Overdraft)	\$ ( 36.50)
H. A. Holt & Co., Flags Old Home Day, J. Kenyon, Treasurer	\$ 136.50 150.00
Total Patriotic Purposes Expenses	\$ 286.50
Kindergarten Appropriation Payments	\$ 200.00 200.00
Balance	\$ .00
Danbury Kindergarten Associations	\$ 200.00
Principal and Interest Long-Term Notes Appropriation Payments	\$ 38,620.00 38,606.69
Balance	\$ 13.31

New London Trust Company - Principal Lake Sunapee Savings Bank - Principal New London Trust Company - Interest Lake Sunapee Savings Bank - Interest	\$	8,333.34 25,000.00 460.85 4,812.50
Total Principal and InterestLong-Terms Notes	\$	38,606.69
Interest for Tax Anticipation Notes		
Appropriation Payments	\$	6,000.00 5,828.38
Balance	ф	
balance	\$	172.62
Lake Sunapee Savings Bank	\$	5,828.38
Tax Anticipation Notes		
Lake Sunapee Savings Bank	\$	501,717.19
Citicorp North America - Grader		
Appropriation	\$	73,000.00
Payments		73,000.00
Balance	\$	.00
Citicorp North America - Grader	\$	73,000.00
Town Hall Additions		
Appropriation	\$	-0-
Unexpended 1989 Payments		27,099.46 12,430.72
·		12,450.72
Balance	\$	14,668.74
Oscar Clark & Son - Electrical	\$	512.25
Andy Phelps, Reimb., Supplies		557.02
Quill Corp Supplies		102.00
R. P. Johnson & Son - Supplies		3,960.04
Capitol Alarm Systems - Hook up		144.00
Mango Security Systems, Inc. Raymond Robie - Supplies		4,801.20
Portland Glass - Material		12.60 166.00
George Seigels - Carpeting		555.00
Kenneth Phelps - Supplies		19.50
Danbury General Store - Supplies		19.89
Newport Sand & Gravel - Cement		111.50

Bill Gealy - Electrical		3.07
Andy Bourbeau - Materials Heat		577.30
Forrest W. Powers - Expenses		
		844.85
Franklin High School Shop Dept Supplies		44.50
Total Town Hall Addition Expenses	\$	12,430.72
Library Repairs		
Appropriation	\$	2,500.00
Receipts	Ψ	60.28
Payments		
Tayments		1,891.44
Balance	\$	668.84
James Fifield - Labor	\$	46.89
R. Page Dow - Labor		33.75
Reginald Glines - Labor		204.00
Kenneth Phelps - Labor		176.00
Noel Phelps - Labor		236.50
Thomas Blay - Labor		45.50
Carroll Concrete - Concrete		310.75
Eddie L. Phelps - Labor		165.00
R. P. Johnson & Son - Supplies		
		101.54
Frank Quinn - Repairs		99.00
Walter Russell - Welding		60.00
Bill Gealy - Electrical		10.00
Andy Phelps - Supplies		15.34
Max Cohen & Sons - Supplies		147.78
Northeast Airgas Inc.		36.58
Reimburse to Cemetery Fund - Supplies		202.81
Total Library Repairs		1,891.44
Cabaral District		
School District		
Newfound Area School District	\$	652,487.00
Capital Reserve Fund Improvements		
Appropriation	\$	2,000.00
Payments	Ψ	
Tayments		2,000.00
Balance		.00
Trustee of Trust Funds - Highway Equipment	\$	2,000.00
Total Payments to Capital Reserve	¢	2,000,00
20m I dyments to Capital Nesel ve	\$	2,000.00

FICA Contribution		
FICA Contribution	\$	8,000.00
Appropriation	Ψ	8,053.42
Payments		
Balance (Overdraft)	\$	( 53.42)
Laka Cunanaa Cayinge Rank	\$	26,963.38
Lake Sunapee Savings Bank Deducted from Employees	Ψ	(8,019.96)
Deducted from Employees		( 10,890.00)
Deducted from Employees		
Total FICA Contribution	\$	8,053.42
Insurance		
Appropriation	\$	21,500.00
Receipts		634.41
Payments		21,239.47
·	ф	204.04
Balance	\$	894.94
Traches Agongs Ingurance Policies	\$	19,171.00
Trachy Agency, Insurance Policies	Ψ	2,068.47
N.H. Municipal Workmen's Compensation Fund		
Total Insurance Expenses	\$	21, 239.47
N.H. Municipal Unemployment Compensation		
Appropriation	\$	300.00
Payments		330.63
·		( 00 (0)
Balance (Overdraft)	\$	( 30.63)
N.H. Municipal Unemployment Compensation Fund	\$	330.63
Merrimack County		
Merrimack County Registry of Deeds	\$	596.75
Merrimack County Treasurer, Tax for 1990		75,195.00
Merrimack Probate Court		2.00
State of NH, Treasurer, Dog Licenses, 187		106.50
State of NH, Fees for Marriage Licenses		231.00
Total Merrimack County Expenses	\$	76,131.25
J. I		
Refunds-Overpayments		
Mr. and Mrs. A. Rodriques - Overpayment		125.57
Daniel St. Pierreg - Overpayment		1,455.66
Joan Haskins - Overpayment		224.05
Charles Trumpetto - Overpayment		3,613.20

**GRAND TOTAL** 

Mr. and Mrs. W. Tansey - Overpayment		189.41
Mr. and Mrs. B. Bickford - Overpayment		41.35
Roger Birnbaum - Overpayment		472.19
Mr. And Mrs. W. Adario - Overpayment		182.61
Morris Riemer - Overpayment		65.37
William and Janet Kuhlmeyer - Overpayment		15.22
R. Magoon/A. Bowler - Overpayment		177.01
Edward R. Clifford Jr Overpayment		44.32
Philip and Jane Leary - Overpayment		173.90
John and Lena Hunt - Overpayment - Car Registration		36.00
Roger and Dolores Bechard - Overpayment		9.18
Russell Smith - Overpayment		68.38
Alan Brownell - Abatement		185.83
Charles Peterson - Overpayment		12.85
James Buckwell - Overpayment		17.45
Raymond Baird - Overpayment		8.36
Theodore S. Hope - Overpayment		30.85
Agnes Ketcham - Overpayment		242.30
Debra Limmer - Refund Registrationt		58.00
R. Moran/L. Sargent - Abatement		66.66
Leonard Sargent - Abatement		29.71
Wayne Hackeman - Abatement		45.69
Phebe Gray - Abatement		35.51
Frederick Milos - Abatement		260.83
Oscar Leclair - Abatement		50.00
Christopher Euerle - Abatement		24.89
Wayne England - Refund Registration		23.00
Mr. and Mrs. Kuhlmeyer - Overpayment		21.59
Joan Baker - Overpayment		10.00
Mr. and Mrs. V. Heitz - Overpayment		6.34
overpayment		
Total Refunds-Overpayments	\$	8,023.28
• •		
Taxes Bought by Town		
Postmaster, Certified Letters - Tax Lien		\$ 470.35
Marie Meola, Tax Collector		4,292.00
Marie Meola, Tax Collector - Lien		100,101.91
Irene C. Pulver - Service Tax		1,155.00
Total Taxes Bought by Town	\$	106,019.26
	·	,

\$ 1,768,867.24

#### DANBURY OLD HOME DAY ASSOCIATION

Old Home Day was instituted 91 years ago as a holiday in August for guests coming back to the "old home" to talk family, to remember, to celebrate places of the heart.

Those of us who live here don't really need Old Home Day to remind us of this place that is in us. But we've found that it's good to observe it -- formalizing for a day the sentiment we live with.

Old Home Day was commemorated this year on August 12, 1990 with a church service held at the South Danbury Church. Preceding the service, June Brown and June Phelps spoke of local reminiscences; and prizes were presented, as is the custom, to the oldest and youngest attendees, to the family with most members present, and to the family coming the greatest distance.

Following the morning service and a noon lunch in the church yard, Moulton's Band (known familiarly as the Sanbornton band) gave a concert, as they traditionally have, which was well attended.

Plans for 1991 Old Home Day are being discussed, with ambition to spread festivities over Saturday and Sunday. Anyone wanting to participate is invited to contact June Phelps, Dorothy Armstrong or Mary Lyn Ray.

Submitted by Mary Lyn Ray for the Danbury Old Home Day Association

#### ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER

In 1990, I had 116 Animal Control calls.

With the rabid bat being found in Franklin, I would urge all dog and cat owners to make sure the rabies inoculations are up to date.

In 1991, I would like to initiate an assistance program funded by contributions to help those in need of financial help to spay or neuter their dogs.

This is my second year as a New Hampshire representative to the Board of Directors of the New England Animal Control and Humane Academy.

#### GEORGE GAMBLE LIBRARY REPORT

Hours 12-4 P.M.

Librarian: Dorothy McGonnigal

This has been another great year for the Library. The preschool reading program is still going strong, every other Saturday at 11:30.

Circulation has stayed very steady at: Adults 2733, Children 1476. Almost 4200 books have gone out this year.

We have purchased almost \$900.00 worth of new books this year.

Everyone must have noticed the work done on the library walkway. We now have a ramp, plus the back room has been repaired. Thanks to Andy Phelps and his crew who worked hard to do the ramp. Thanks to Mr. Quinn for the repairs to the back room. Thanks to everyone who donated books and time to the library this year.

The library is open every Saturday from 12-4 P.M. Hope to see you there.

Library Trustees Kendra Fifield, Judy McKay

# 1990 GEORGE GAMBLE LIBRARY REPORT OF LIBRARY INCOME

Library Income	1990 Balance	\$648.91
Town Appropriation	1,000.00	
Interest on Trust Funds	461.42	
Interest from checking account	10.71	
1990 Total Income		1,472.13
Expenditures 1990:		
Public Service Co. of N.HElectricity	91.35	
Books	880.91	
Kenny Phelps	50.00	
Office Supplies	23.74	
Fuel (Heat)	687.42	
Checks	10.70	
Total Expenditures 1990		1,744.12
December 31, 1990 Balance in Checking Ac	count	\$376.92

# DANBURY VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT Fire Commissioners' Report

The Fire department was called on to respond thirty-nine times in 1990, fortunately the only structure fire we had caused only minor damage. The reasons for responses are listed below:

10	Chimney Fires	1	Structure Fire
3	Vehicle Fires	3	Grass/Brush Fires
2	Electrical Fires	1	Smoke Investigation
4	Mutual Aid	4	Power Lines Down
4	Vehicle Accidents	2	Propane Leaks
3	Service Calls	2	Fire Alarm Activations
			(No Fire)

The Department urges Danbury residents to have smoke detectors installed in their homes and workplace. They should be checked often to insure they are in working order if needed. Statistics have shown that smoke detectors have been instrumental in saving lives and property.

The funds allotted by the Town to assist the Fire Department in defraying expenses were used as follows:

Middlesex Fire Equipment Co.	\$ 420.80
Pyro Adapter, Suction Hose & Coupling	
E.W. Sleeper Co Stroblights	438.72
Laconia Fire Equipment Co.	35.70
Inspect and Repair Air Pacs	
Ossipee Mt. Electronics	430.00
Modification of Radios	
Lakes Region Mutual Fire Aid Association	1,659.78
Air Pacs and Fire Equipment	
Vehicle Plates for Trucks	15.00
	\$ 3,000.00

IN CASE OF FIRE CALL 1-524-1545 -GIVE NAME, LOCATION AND TYPE OF FIRE.

Lloyd A. West, Commissioner John W. Wentworth, Commissioner Robert B. Ford, Commissioner Merton E. Austin, Chief

## REPORT OF TOWN FOREST FIRE WARDEN AND STATE FOREST RANGER

During calendar year 1990, the State of New Hampshire experienced an average number of wildfires. The three leading causes of these wildfires were fires kindled without a fire permit from the Forest Fire Warden, permit fires that escaped control and rekindled fires. All of these fires are preventable, but ONLY with your help.

Please help your town and state forest fire officials with forest fire prevention. New Hampshire State Law (RSA 224:27 II) requires that, "No person, firm or corporation shall kindle or cause to be kindled any fire or burn or cause to be burned any material in the open, except when the ground is covered with snow, without first obtaining a written fire permit from the Forest Fire Warden of the town where the burning is to be done".

Violations of RSA 224:27 II and the other burning laws of the State of New Hampshire are misdemeanors punishable by fines of up to \$1,000 and/or a year in jail and you are also liable for all fire suppression costs.

The State of New Hampshire, Division of Forests and Lands assisted many towns in wildland fire suppression during 1990, including a 262 acre fire in Moultonboro and several fires in Hooksett.

In 1990, the New Hampshire Division of Forests and Lands trained 844 local Wardens and Deputy Wardens in the Incident Command System (ICS), and incident management system for all types of emergencies. In 1991, Wardens will be trained in the use of Class A foam in wildfire suppression.

If you have any questions regarding New Hampshire forest fire laws, please contact your local Forest Fire Warden, State Forest Ranger, or the Division of Forests and Lands at 271-2217.

#### **FOREST FIRE STATISTICS - 1990**

	STATE	DISTRICT	TOWN OF DANBURY
Number of Fires	489	32	1
Acres Burned	473	38	2

Bryan C. Nowell Forest Ranger James Phelps Forest Fire Warden

# LAKE SUNAPEE HEALTH CARE 1990 REPORT OF SERVICES PROVIDED IN DANBURY

1990 was a year of change and growth for Lake Sunapee Home Health Care. In February, we changed our name to Lake Sunapee Health Care and affiliates, Lake Sunapee Home Care and Hospice and Lake Sunapee Community Health Services. We also merged with Hospice Kearsarge Valley and now provide hospice volunteers as an additional service.

Demand for patient care increased due in part to more requests from physicians, hospitals, insurers, and people in the community. Professional and support staff responded to the growing need by maintaining demanding patient caseloads throughout the year.

During the year we received memorial and general donations which were important and greatly appreciated. These gifts enabled us to provide care to people who would otherwise be unable to afford it.

The following is a summary of visits provided to people in Danbury in 1990:

Skilled Nursing	77
Rehabilitation Therapies	49
Home Health Aide	297
Homemaker and Respite Care	27
Pediatric Nursing	1
Child Health Clinic	20
Parent/Child Program	34
Social Service	8
Blood Pressure Screening	42
Flu Shots	13

Thank you for your continued support of our agency and its services. Your town representative on the Board of Trustees is Virginia Noonan.

Respectfully submitted, Cheryl Blik President and CEO

# COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM BELKNAP-MERRIMACK COUNTIES, INC.

Community Action Program Belknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc. is requesting program and financial support from the Town of Danbury for the continuation of the Franklin Area Center programs, local services and staff for 1991. The Franklin Area Center, located at 82 Elkins Street in Franklin, provides outreach to the homebound and direct assistance and services to income eligible, low income, handicapped and elderly residents in your community.

The attached budget reflects the minimum costs of maintaining and continuing the operation of the Franklin Area Center. I respectfully request that an item be placed in the Danbury Town Budget in the amount of \$1,056.00 for the continuation of services to the low income and elderly residents of the Town of Danbury through the Franklin Area Center of the Community Action Program

Belknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc.

I have also attached a detailed summary which provides a brief description of our programs and the number of people from the Town of Danbury that participated in the programs available through the Franklin Area Center during the past year.

The staff at the Franklin Area Center wish to thank the Town of Danbury for their support in the past. With your continued interest and support, we will be able to continue services and assistance to the low income and elderly residents in your community.

Sincerely,
Tillie Lemire, Area Director
Franklin Area Center

# COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM Belknap-Merrimack Counties, Inc.

### 1991 FRANKLIN AREA CENTER OPERATING BUDGET

PERSONNEL:	
Area Center Director	\$ 19,546.
Outreach Worker	15,583.
Fringe Benefits	11,828.
TOTAL PERSONNEL	\$ 46,957.
OTHER COSTS:	
Program Travel - 2,769 miles @ 26¢/mile	\$ 720.
Rent - \$162 per month (Includes costs of electricity,	1,944.
snow removal/plowing, water and sewage,	
building maintenance)	
Telephone	2,800.
Postage	100.
Office Supplies	<i>7</i> 5.
Liability and Fire Contents Insurance	150.
Advertising	25.
Subscriptions	25.
Staff Development	150.
TOTAL COSTS	\$ 5,989.
TOTAL BUDGET	\$52,946.

Federal Share:	<b>\$</b> 7,498	(14%)
Town Share	45,448	(86%)
	\$ 52,946	(100%)

### 1990 SUMMARY OF SERVICES

### Provided to Danbury Residents by the Franklin Area Center Belknap-Merrimack Community Action Program

SERVICES	UNITS OF SERVICE	# OF HOUSE- HOLD/PERS.	VALUE
congregate meal site for nutritious hot meals, social/recreational activities, and field trips. Value - \$5.16 per meal.	139 meals	32 persons	\$ 717.24
MEALS-ON-WHEELS - Provides the delivery of nutritionally-bal- anced hot meals to homebound eld- erly or adult residents five days per week. Value - \$5.24 per meal.	780 meals	6 persons	\$4,087.20
FUEL ASSISTANCE - Income-eligible households, particularly the elderly, are assisted with energy costs during the heating season. The average assistance per household was \$407.34.	54 applications	54 households	\$21,996.28
WEATHERIZATION - Improves the energy efficiency of income eligible households. Supplemental Program also includes furnace replacement, water heater replacement and roof repair. Value includes materials and labor costs. \$1,028.21 average support costs.	6 homes	6 homes	\$3,351.18 (materials) \$6,169.26 (support costs)
FAMILY PLANNING - Provides confidential comprehensive gynecological care, including complete medical examinations, breast exams, Pap Smears, pregnancy testing, birth control and counseling. \$43.00 per unit.	16 visits	15 persons	\$688.00
WOMEN, INFANTS AND CHIL- DREN - Provides specific foods to supplement daily diet of pregnant or nursing women as well as chil- dren under 5. Participants receive medical and nutritional screening, counseling and education. Value includes monetary value of vouch- ers and clinical services. \$38.50 per unit.	137 voucher packets	13 persons	\$5,274.50

SERVICES	UNITS OF SERVICE	# OF HOUSE- HOLD/PERS.	VALUE
COMMODITY SUPPLEMENTAL FOOD PROGRAM - is a nutrition program that offers participants free nutritious foods to supplement their daily diet. The program serves children under six years of age, women during pregnancy and up to 12 months after the birth of their baby. Food is distributed from our Concord warehouse. Value - \$38.50 per unit. (An individual may not be enrolled in both the WIC Program and CSFP, but a family may have	68 food packages	5 persons	\$2,618.00
members of both programs.)			
USDA COMMODITY FOODS - Distribution of Federal Surplus Foods to income eligible people through scheduled mass distribu- tions. Value of Butter			
\$1.28/1 lb. block Value of Corn Meal	334 Butter	58 households/ 135 persons	\$ 427.52
\$.59/5lb.box	Corn Meal	Too Possosis	\$
Value of Flour \$.72/5 lb. bag	289 Flour		\$ 208.08
Value of Pork \$2.39/29 oz. can	78 Pork		\$ 186.42
Value of Green Beans \$.33/1 lb. can	85 Canned Beans		\$ 28.05
Value of Egg Mix \$.57/6 oz. bag	Egg Mix		\$
Value of Peanut Butter \$1.68/2 lb. cans	163 Peanut Butter		\$ 273.84
Value of Raisins \$.88/1 lb. box	57 Raisins		\$ 50,16
Value of Honey \$1.23/1.5 lb. bottles	128 Honey		\$ 157.44
Value of Vegetarian Beans \$.33/1 lb. can	188 Veg. Beans		\$ 62.04
EMERGENCYFOOD PANTRIES -			
Provides up to three days of food for people facing temporary food crisis. Value - \$3.00 per meal.	186	31 Households 69 Persons	\$ 558.00
INFORMATION AND REFER- RAL - CAP provides utility, land- lord/tenant, legal and health coun- seling, as well as referrals for hous- ing, transportation and other con- cerns to anyone in need. Value of service varies from client to client.	Not Tracked		
		TOTAL	\$46,853.21

#### DANBURY KINDERGARTEN ASSOCIATION

The Danbury Kindergarten Association, Inc. was formed to operate a kindergarten in the absence of a public kindergarten program in the Newfound Area School District.

The Kindergarten opens in September and closes in May, following the school district's calendar for days in sessions. Class runs from 9 to 11:30 A.M. Children who are 5 years of age by September 30, making them eligible for entrance into the first grade the following year, may enroll in kindergarten. Children may be enrolled as pre-kindergarten students the year prior to kindergarten. Kindergarten pupils attend school five mornings per week, pre-kindergarten pupils join them for two. There are presently 18 students enrolled.

Mrs. Robin Heberling is in her second year of teaching at the Danbury Kindergarten. Mrs. Heberling works closely with the elementary school faculty, to develop a curriculum that seeks to prepare the children for first grade. Mrs. Amy Sue Shepard has joined the Danbury Kindergarten as the aide this year. Mrs. Shepard's creativity and enthusiasm is a valuable resource to the kindergarten program.

Tuition is set by the general board (consisting of parents and any interested community member) for the upcoming school year at the annual meeting each May. The discussion of tuition involves anticipated expenses and enrollment, plans for raising funds by activities, and a comparison to rates charged by similar programs in neighboring towns. Tuition for the 1990-1991 school year is \$560 for kindergarten and \$321 for pre-kinder-garten.

The Town of Danbury allows the kindergarten to operate in one section of the Town Hall. It is the involvement of parents and the support of the local community that has built the kindergarten program into that successful first step in the educational program for so many Danbury children. The kindergarten receives donations of materials, time, and labor as well as funds, from individuals and groups too numerous to mention in the space, as well as generous participation in our fund raising activities, and it is all greatly appreciated.

Respectfully,

The Danbury Kindergarten Association Committee

## DANBURY POLICE DEPARTMENT 1990 ANNUAL REPORT

The year 1991 promises to be one of great interest, especially to those with a strong desire to see our community continue to grow in an atmosphere of safety and general well being. In the 1989 Annual Report, I estimated a 5.2 percent increase for Calls for Service for 1990. As I stated in the 1989 Annual Report, "A sagging economy, an increasing population and the continuing effects of substance abuse make the 5.2 percent projection a conservative estimate". This projection was indeed conservative as the actual Calls for Service indicate a seventeen percent increase. However, when the increase in activity is placed in a proper perspective, one will realize a decrease in Danbury's major criminal activity categories such as Burglaries and Domestics. No doubt exists that this decrease is due to a successful arrest record in both of these categories. Our ability to solve burglaries and recover the majority of the items stolen and our ability to noticeably limit reoccurring domestics indicates our pro-arrest policy is indeed correct.

However, the categories of Juvenile Investigations/Court, Thefts, Criminal Mischief, Assaults and Motor Vehicle Accidents have contributed to an increase in Calls for Service from 1947 Calls for Service in 1989 to 2342 Calls for Service in 1990 and an increase in Hours of Service Provided from 1589 hours in 1989 to 1779 in 1990.

You have called - we have responded!!

The increase in usage of our Central Dispatch is very indicative of a necessary service being utilized by more people in need of Police Services and as the communication category "County to DPD via Radio" shows, radio communiques have increased indicating more "in cruiser time" resulting in faster response to Emergency Services.

Our Central Dispatch is the very <u>lifeline</u> between our department and the community. The support of the community is vital to maintaining <u>qualified</u> and <u>professional</u> police personnel in order for the Police Department to provide you with the best police services possible and to continue to make Danbury a better and safer community for all.

See you at town meeting.

Sincerely, Stephen Corsetti Chief of Police

#### PARKS FACILITY COMMITTEE

There was a work day July 4th at Four Corners to cut brush and reclaim the old ball field.

A public hearing was held in August to get the Town's input on a Recreation Area and Committee. Bad weather kept a lot from coming but about twenty people attended. There was favorable discussion about setting up a park on Town land at Four Corners on Eastern District Road and North Road.

Stanley Phelps, Arthur Perry and Twila Cook were appointed to head up a temporary committee.

Our efforts to bring an exciting midway to Grange Fair Day were a big success. Thanks to all who helped. We thank the Grafton Recreation Committee for the use of their dunk tank and support. The Street Dance was a lot of fun and went well.

More work days have been held and a lot of clearing at the park has been accomplished.

A temporary sign has been put up in hopes that people will notice and ask questions. We would like to hear your ideas. Thanks to Jim Barkhouse, Don Hartlen and friends for the sign.

The Halloween Party held at the Grange was great. The kids and adults liked the new Haunted House. We thank friends of the Recreation Committee for their donations to make this possible.

Respectfully submitted, Twila Cook, Secretary

#### RECREATION COMMITTEE TREASURER'S REPORT

Income:	Grange Fair	\$ 539.22
	Christian Outreach	25.00
	Danbury General Store Raffle	57.00
	Total December 31, 1990	\$ 621.22

### VITAL STATISTICS

# MARRIAGES REGISTERED IN THE TOWN OF DANBURY FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 1990

Date &	Name of	Residence of	Place	Names &	Names &	Names, Residence & Official Station * of Person by Whom Married
Place of	the Bride	Each at time	of Birth	Birthplace of	Birthplace of	
Marriage	and Groom	of Marriage	of Each	Groom's Parents	Bride's Parents	
January 20	Charles W. Evans	Grafton	H H	Ben I. Evans-NH	Percy H. Roy-NH	Marie F. Meola
Danbury	Lana R. Roy	Danbury		Marilyn F. Farnum-NH	Jill Bumford-NH	J-P, Danbury, NH
luly 6	Herbert E. Tenney Sr.	Danbury	HZ Z	Herbert W. Tenney-NH	Reginald L. Fowler-CA	Marie F. Meola
Danbury	Micheal J. A. Enea	Danbury		Idella M. Adams-NH	Helen J. Coppenbarger-IL	J-P, Danbury, NH
September 6	Wayne Macdaid	Danbury	ME	Charles W. Macdaid-ME	Lamoin Moore-KY	Robert A. Chase
Danbury	Kathy A. Moore	Danbury		Bertha Fraser-Canada	Rose T. Maloof-MA	J-P, Plymouth, NH
August 11	Claude J. Conklin	Danbury	Σ̈́̈́̈́	Claude J. Conklin-NY	John A. Reed-MA	Merton E. Hawkins
Nashua	Ann Marie Blanchard	Danbury		Joyce J. Towers-NH	Marylan Fortin-NH	Minister, Nashua, NH
October 6	John W. Davis	Danbury	MA	John W. Davis-MA	Joseph E. Martineau-NH	Cynthia Williams
Bristol	Louise M. Martineau	Danbury		Christine M. Brown-MA	Marilyn J. Braley-NH	J-P, Bristol, NH
October 14	Brent A. Emmons	Danbury	HZZ	William H. Emmons-ME	Fred W. Doubleday-NH	Harry A. Welch
Laconia	Lynn-Marie Doubleday	Danbury		Carolyn A. Grassa-MA	Beverly A. Howard-ME	J-P, Meredith, NH
June 30 Danbury	Mark Csikszentmihalyi Anne E. Hope	Danbury Danbury	IL France	Minaly R. Csikszentmihalyi -Hungary Isabella M. Selega-Poland	Peter B. Hope-NY Janet S. Best-CT	James F. Quimby Minister, Hill, NH
					* J-P = Justice of the Peace	

### BIRTHS REGISTERED FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 1990

Date of Birth	Place of Birth	Sex	Name of Child	Name and Birthplace of Father	Maiden Name and Birthplace of Mother
April 6	Hanover	ഥ	Amanda Lynn Wirth	Roy W. Wirth JrMA	Barbara A. Greco-MA
April 15	Franklin	Ľ	Kathryn L. Wing	George C. Wing SrMA	Joann Thomas-NH
April 29	Concord	×	Craig L. Maines	Richard T. Maines-NJ	Linda L. Maines-NH
August 2	New London	×	Alex J. Issa	George L. Issa-RI	April L. Williams-MA
August 23	Franklin	×	Lee R. Hillsgrove Jr.	Lee R. Hillsgrove SrNH	Janette K. Skoira-VT
August 24	Lebanon	×	Robert L. Weeks III	Robert L. Weeks Jr.	Lisa M. Waterbury-NH
August 30	Danbury	×	Michael C. Larkin	James M. Larkin-PA	Joan Laplante-Canada
September 20	New London	Ľ,	Jessica D. Fouts	Gary P. Fouts-TN	Brenda Young-ME

## DEATHS REGISTERED FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 1990

Name of Mother (Maiden)	Alberdeen E. Dorey Nellie Lynch Jennie Sargent Hilde Hoffman Etta French
Name of Father	Charles W. Schnare Charles A. Joyce Sr. Arthur Pickard Ralph Masci John F. Wiggin
Sex	r r Z X Z
Name of the Deceased	Laura L. Burke Dorothy V. Roth Charles H. Pickard Nickolas Masci Gifford N. Wiggin
Place of Death	Franklin New London Danbury Tilton White River Jct.
Date of Death	June 2 July 28 April 13 November 23 February 9

I hereby certify that the above is correct, according to the best of my knowledge & belief.

Marie F. Meola, Town Clerk

### **PROPERTY VALUATIONS**

PROPERTY OWNER	BUILDIN VALUE		LAND VALUE		CURRENT USE	NET VALUATION
ACKERMAN, BETTY	- = 0		9,980-	Ŕ	0	9,980-
ACKERMAN, STEVEN	o		9,980		Ö	9,980
ADAMS JR, DOYLE C	41.120	R	15,420		O	56,540
ADAMS, MATTHEW H			-10,220		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	10,220-
ADARIO, RICHARD A	13,135	R	11,450	R	0	24,585
ADARIO, WILLIAM A	0		5,660		0	5,660
ADARIO, WILLIAM J		Ř	11,450		0	11,450
ADARTO, WILLIAM J	25,527		12,650		0	38,177
ALEXANDER, ARTIE	0		28,700		o	28,700
ALEXANDER, PAUL F	54,466		13,300		0	67,766
ALLEN, JOHN E	0		8,660			8,660
ALLEN, ROBERT A	10,110		16,622		0	26,732
ALYSON REALTY	7,856		14,850		0	22,706
-AMENKOWICZ, RONALD F	0		3,430		0	3,430
AMENKOWICZ, RONALD F	0		3,430	R	O	3,430
ANDERSON, ROBERT	64,134		12,650			76,784
ANDREWS, DAVID B	20,479		17,800		0	38,279
ANELUNDE, DONALD C	2,060		12,620		O	14,680
ARMITAGE, PETER	Ö		11,420			11,420
ARMSTRONG, BRUCE	59,140	R	12,600	R	1,503	73,243
ARMSTRONG, DAVID	37,830	· R	14,298	R	0	52,128
ARRIGHIE, EDWARD	, 0		3,430		0	3,430
ASH, IBRAHIM	0		5,900	R	0	5,900
AUCOIN, -LINN R-	0		3,430	-R	·	3,430
AUDET, ERNEST M	55,318	R	15,260	R	0	65,578
-AUGUST, -THOMAS	11,544	R	11,100	- <del>K</del> -		-22,644-
AUGUST, THOMAS	11,499		0		0	11,499
AUGUST, THOMAS	0		15,280	R	. 0	15,280
AUGUST, THOMAS			18,560	R		18,560
AUSTIN, LIZZIE A	44,579	R	11,450	R	5,013	61,042
-AUSTIN, -LIZZIE A	0				102	-102
AUSTIN, MERTON E	47,326	R	11,700	R	O	59,026
BABBITT, CHARLOTTE G	0		6,360		Ő	6,860
BAILEY JR, LOUIS C	20,630	- R	15,370-	Ř		36,000
BAIRD, RAÝMOND A	53,497	R	12,624		٥	66,121
BAKER, LOIS M	45,864	R	13,300	R	÷ -	39,164
BAKER, LOIS M	O		8,360		O	8,360
BARBUTO, NANCY R	60,316	R	16,600		0	76,916
BARKER, CHESTER A					1,636-	1,836
BARKER, JEAN	21,549	Ř	9,400	R	4,298	35,247
BARKER, LEWIS	7,380	R	8,460	R	0	- 15,840
BARKER, LEWIS	0		6,710		ΰ	6,710
BARKER, LEWIS	. 0		0,110		598	598
BARKER, WILLIAM H	9,650		10,350	Ř		
BARKHOUSE, JAMES E	42,826		14,200		ō	57,026
BARHES, JOHN A	64,463	i è	13,000	j.	o	77, 463
BARNES, WALLACE	Ö4,463		1,200		ō	
BARNETT, MICHAEL K	40,616		13,360		0	1,200 53,976
BARTLETT, -LOUIS	70,010		1,200			1,200
BASTIANSEN, WALTER L	107,206		12,700		0	119,906

PROPERTY OWNER	BUILDIN VALUE		LAND VALUE		CURRENT USE	NET VALUATION
BATCHELDER SR, -KENNETH W			3,430	- F		3,430-
BATES, MARGARET	o		34,760		0	34,760
BAXTER, AGNES C	o		10,290		o l	10,290
BECHARD, ROGER	-22,712		12,600			35,312
BELL, SAMUEL	0		17,960		ō	17,960
BENDAVID, -JULES	35,915	R	12,600	-ĸ-		48,515
BENTO, JEROME	0		33,860		0	33,860
BENTO, JOSEPH F	60,254	R	18,950		0	79,204
BERTOLAMI, SALVATORE J	-61,611		12,040			73,651
BEST LAND CORPORATION	0		9,896	R	0	9,896
BEST, PETER A	42,460	R	16,620	R	0	59,080
BEST, PETER A	0		12,140	R	0	12,140
BETTLEY, WINIFRED R	74,093	R	21,000		Û	95,093
BIAGIOTTI, RICHARD P	-65,273		17,170	R-		82,443
BICKFORD, ROBERT	0		3,200	R	0	3,200
BIDDLE, WILLIAM	0		15,500	- R	0	15,500
BILL, RAYMOND J	23,514	R	14,450		0	37,964
BIRNBAUM, ROGER			36,560		0	36,560
BLAIR, DAVID	-12,225	R			0	23,675
BLAISDELL, GEORGE	40,850	R	11,100		0	51,950
-BLAKE FAMILY LIVING TRUST U/				-R		6,860
	85,187		12,120		0	97,307
BLAKE, GEORGE E	21,413	m			o l	21,413
BLAKE, GEORGE E	7,065					20,065
BLAKE, RAYMOND P	0		6,860		ō	6,860
BLAY, ROBERT -D	8,307	ivi				8,307
BLISS, BRIAN D	16,535		13,850		o i	30,385
BLISS, CLINTON	0	.,	18,860		Ö	18,860
BLISS, RAYMOND W	- 44,485	R	16,140			60,625
BOATWRIGHT, JOHN	0		43,760		o l	43,760
· ·			•			
BOCK, LAURANCE G	8.537		17,170			25,707
BOCK, LAURANCE G	20,966		0		0	20,966
BOGUE FAMILY TRUST	0		12,260		0	12,260
ROGUE, PAUL	0		5,060			5,060
BOISVERT, ARMAND J	48,583	R	12,670	R	0	61,253
BOISVERT, WAYNE F	30,885	R	12,450	R		43,335
BOLDEN, ANTHONY F	14,309	R	17,300		0 :	31,609
BONNER, JOHN R	Ú				1,904	1,904
BOULEY, JOSEPH O	60,160		13,300	R -		77,417
BOURBEAU, ANDRE G	71,366	R	14,110	R	1,020	86,496
BOYLE, MICHAEL S	· · · o		0		1,496-	1,496
BOYLE, MICHAEL S	44,122		14,200	E.	0	58,322
BUYLE, STEVEN W	5,551		12,640		0	18,191
BRANDON, EDWARD C-	61,207		26,207			87,414-
BREGGREN, KAREN A	01,207		8,244		0	8,244
BREGGREN, KAREN A	Δ		9,624	. Fr	0	9,624
BREHM, ERIC J	ő		10,220		0	10,220
BREHM, HENRY	o		27,140		0	27,140
BREHM, WILLIAM			10,220		0	10,220
BREWER, THOMAS	44,670	R	12,950		10,826	68,446

	BUILDIN		LAND		CURRENT	NET
PROPERTY OWNER	VALUE		VALUE		USE	VALUATION
BRICK, KEVIN	47,907	R-	12,600	R		60,507
BROAS, MICHAEL	0	•	10,316		0	10,316
BRODIN, BERTIL	0		9,860		0	9,860
BROWN, -FRANKLIN-C	19,658		14,450		0	14,108
BROWN, FRANKLIN C	8,250	R	5,040	R	0	13,290
BROWN, HAROLD	30,595	- Fe .	12,600	R		43,195
BROWN, PETER	0		16,220		o	16,220
BROWN, ROBERT F	0		10,290		0	10,290
BROWNELL, ALAN-L	36,304	R	13,620		0-	49,924
BROWNELL, WILMER L	0		45,860	R	460	46,320
BROWNELL, WILMER-L	<del>13,19</del> 0-	- <del>K</del>	<del>5,9</del> 50	Fr-	73,114	92,254
BROWNELL, WILMER L	76,054		11,100		18,207	105,361
BROWNELL, WILMER L	0		0		6,166	6,166
-BROWNELL, -WILMER-L	0		5,960		0	5,960-
BRUNELLE, CARL R	5,980	R	26,540	R	0	32,520
BRUNELLE, CARL R	4,287	[r]				4,287
BRUNELLE, RICHARD L	11,044		6,860	R	0	17,904
BUCKINGHAM, LEWIS A	6,026		10,540		0	16,566
-BUCKINGHAM, -LEWIS-A-	3,532					3,532
BUCKLIN, PETER N	44,331	R	11,800	R	0	56,131
BUCKWELL, JAMES	-55, 295	-R	1-7,500	R		<del>72,795</del>
BUCKWELL, JAMES	0		15,800		0	15,800
BUEBENDORF, DONALD	102,324	R	21,340		0	123,664
BURBY -JR, -RICHARD-L	0.	F.	3,430		0	3,430 42,206
BURKE, ROY	28,606	K	13,600	K	١	42,200
BURKE, VIRGINIA M	0		14,060	R-		14,060-
BURKE, VIRGINIA M	0		13,460		0	13,460
BURKE, VIRGINIA M	0		13,460		0	13,460 5,060
BYRNES, HELEN T	0		5,060- 5,060		0	5,060
			-,			·
CALANDRA, PAUL	- 81,089		14,520			95,609
CALL, DON E	0		3,430		0	3,430 24,391
CALLAHAN, JOHN CAMARA, JOSE S	12,091		12,300 10,560			31.654
CAMPBELL, CRAIG S	6,000		25,260		0	31,260
•			,		1	
CANOSA, ESTATE OF THEODORE I			17,550		0	23,670
CANOSA, ESTATE OF THEODORE I	7,617		10,540		0	7,617 44,670
-CAPELESS JR. PAUL	0	۲.			782	782
CARANGELO, JAMES H	0		6,860	ĸ	0	6,860
CARNEY, -THOMAS-F			6,860	p		6,860
CARR, GENEVIEVE	o		0		2,584	2,584
CARR, MARIE	34,505	R	8,500		0	43,005
-EARR, -MARK-A-	16,905				<del>-</del> 0	16,905
CARROLL, CALVIN G	21,768	R	9,550	R	0	31,318
-CARTER, HARRISON	8,364	R		R-	0	17,464
CASSIDY, ROBERT S	0		3,430		0	3,430
CAVIS, MILDRED A	62,758		12,950		0	75,708
CHAFFEE, GARY R	- 22,033	R	11,850 5,060		4,436	33,883 9,496
CHAMBERLIN, MARK D	0		5,080	N.	7,430	2,476
CHAMFAGNE, -LEOFOLD E.	95,625		19,012			114,637
CHANDLER, CHARLES W	9,960		6,600		0	16,560
CHARLOTTE REALTY TRUST	24,692 79,623		13,870		0	38,562 123,773
CHILDERS, FRANK D	0,623	"	3,430		0	3,430
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			,			,

PROPERTY OWNER	BUILDING VALUE	LAND VALUE	CURRENT USE	NET VALUATION
CIMINO, JOSEPH R	0	5,060 R	0	5,060
CLARY, EDWARD F	10,228 R	10,450 R	ŏ	20,678
CLEMENTS, NANCY L	0	5,060 R	0	5,060
CLEWS, FRANK J	66,772 R	12,525 R	2,863	82,160
CLIFFORD JR, EDWARD R	0	3,430 R	0	3,430
CLINE, JON G	4,004 M -	19,730-R		23,734
COFFEY, JOHN J	7,870 M	14,860 R	0	22,730
COFFMAN, DAVID R COLBURN, CAROL M	81,635 R -11,538 R	19,600 R 	0	101,235
COLBURN, DALE E	0	12,818 R	o	12,818
COLBURN, DALE E	0		0	14,372
COLBURN, DALE E	O	10,221 R	o	10,221
COLBY, ÉLEANOR J	52,230 M	11,100 R	0	63,330
COLBY, KATHLEEN P	15,713 M	12,780-R	0	28,493
COLE, HAROLD C	0	5,660 R	0	5,660
COLE, HAROLD C	17,909 R	11,100 R		23,003
COMENDUL, ANDREW B	23,475 R	13,500 R	0	36,975
CONGLEY, GARY	0	8,700 R	O	8,700
CONLON, LAWRENCE MICHAEL CONNOR, LYNNE	54,618 K	18,146 R - 6,980 R	0	72,764 6,980
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			
COOK, DALE J	45,947 R 17,810 R	12,450 R	0	58,397 31,960
COOK, REV. JACK DALE COOK, WILLIAM R	51.832 R	12,800 R	Ö	64,632
COOKE, JOHN	10,202 R	22,800 R		33,002
COPPOLA. SANDRA J	47,196 R	21.760 R	O	68,956
CORMIER, MICHAEL M	0	= 15,620 R		15,620
CORNELL, BERNARD C	20,162 R	10,540 R	O	30,702
CORSETTI, JEAN A.	46,882 R	23,740 R	0	70,622
COTE, HENRY D	-135,002 C	14,000-R 15,800 R	0	149,002 79,250
·	00,400 K	,		·
COTE, ROGER A	0	17,552 R	0	17,552
COUTURE, ALDEN H COYNE, BRIAN	0 74,848 R	24,760 R 18,580 R	0	24,760 93,428
COZZI, ERNEST	48,277 R	13,800 R		62,077
CRAIG, EVELYN	62,623 R	43,000 R	0	105,623
CROTEAU, JOHN E	27,616 R	12,600 R	0-	40,216
CROWTHER, CAROL A	95,920 R	11,800 R	1,322	109,042
CUDA, ROBERT	0	13,100 R	0	13,100
CUNNINGHAM, EDWARD	50,262-R	29, 470 R	0	79,732
CUNNINGHAM, KENNETH R	0	13,340 K	0	13,340
CURLEY, -KENNETH H	1,991-R	13,600 R	0	15,591
CURLEY, KENNETH M	5,629 M	0	0	5,629
CURREN, AUDREY W	26,593 R	11,450 R	0	33,043 59,169
CURRIER, ALVIN G H	44,669 R 65,166 R	14,500 R 11,170 R	o l	76,336
		•		
CURRIER, ALVIN 6 H CURRIER, ERNEST F	3,681 R	5,060 R	0	8,741
CURRIER, HEIRS OF FRANK &	0 40,390 R	1,000 R 17,800 R	7,181	1,000 65,371
CURRIER, HEIRS-OF-FRANK-&-	40,390 K		2,720	2,720
CURRIER, HEIRS OF MRS. JOHN	0	ō	8,486	8,486
CURRIER, -RALENE F	10,710 R	12,650 R	0	23,360
CURRIER, RALENE F	9,197 M	0	0	9,197
CURRIER, RICHARD W.	0	0	4,323	4,323
CUSHING, MARION E CUSHING, RICHARD S	6,905 H	16,020 R	0	22, 925
	58,619 R	14,150 R	0	72,769

		_			OUDDENT	
	BUILDING		LAND		CURRENT	NET
PROPERTY OWNER	VALUE		VALUE	=	USE	VALUATION
-DAHLL, -HANS	-58,375	R-	15,300	-17-		73,675
DALY, RAYMOND E	75,121	R	11,420		0	86,541
DANBURY, TOWN OF	. 0		31,460		0	31,460
DANBURY, TOWN OF	0		10,120 3,430		0	<del></del>
DHNBORT, TOWN OF	0		3,430	13	Ĭ,	
DANBURY, TOWN OF			2,625		0	2,625 3,675
DANBURY, TOWN OF DANBURY, TOWN OF	. 0		3,675 7,275		0	7,275
DANBURY, -TOWN-OF	ŏ		3,430			3,430-
DANBURY, TOWN OF	0		1,000	Н	0	1,000
DANBURY, TOWN OF	0		13,720	- N	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	13,720
DANFORTH, GENE F	51,120	R	13,490		O	64,610
DANIELS, GLENN A	46,006		12,650		0	58,656
DARRAGH, KENNETH J	· 0	-	7,460			7,460
DAUGHEN, ELEANOR M	0		11,800	ĸ	٥	11,800
DAUGHEN, KEITH A	12,896			Ŕ	0	12,896
DAVENPORT, FRANKLIN N	26,805 49,245		13,300 14,150		0	30,105
DAVEY, LEON-H-	0		0		424	63,395
DAVIES, DONALD	45,115		14,200		0	59,315
DAVIS,-CHARLES-	0			- R -		5,300
DAVIS, EVELYN	0		7,460		1,425	8,885
DAVIS, JOHN W	12,567	ÌΫ	12,400		Ô	24,967
DAVIS, JOHN W	<del>-53,267</del>		13,336			66,603
DAVIS, RICHARD E.	60,536	R	11,950	Ř	0	72,486
-DEARBORN, - KENNETH A	-51,602		18,700			70,302
DEBRAVA, JOSEPH C	14,414		11,810		0	6,224
DECOSTE, GERARD H DEEGAN JR, WALTER	5,000		9,100 5,060		0	14,100
DEFILIPFO, GERALD D	5,000		11,400		0	5,060 16,400
DEETLINED CEROLD D				F.		
DEFILIPPO, GERALD D DEFOSSES, DALE M	61,718	8	9,860 16,140		0	<del>9,860</del>
DELANEY, ROBERT	01,710	11	20,660		ŏ	77,858 20,660
DEMERS, - ROGER - P	32,060	R	12,950			45,010
DENIS, KEITH A	39,539		11,450		0	50,989
DENNISON, -ELIZABETH	0		1,000	-R		1,000
DENTON, MATTHEW L	51,380		14,150		0	65,530
DEPASQUALE, STEPHANIE J	55,265	R	17,284		0	72,549
DEROBERTIS, -JOSEPH	0		7,460 35,720		0	<del>7,46</del> 0 35,720
			•			
DERTOUZOS, MICHAEL-L	52,160		11,800		2,586	66,546
DESNOYERS, HENRY A DESNOYERS, HENRY A	12,171 5,875		15,300		0	12,171 21,175
-DETTLAFF, WALDEMAR H	59,686		17,300			76,986
DEVINCENT, PAUL	0		6,860		· o	6,860
DEVLIN, -EDWARD L	о		3,430	-R	0	3,430
DI PAOLO, JOSEPHINE M	0		13,810	R	0	13,810
DIB, HYLA C	0		13,220		0	13,220
DIBONA, ADOLFO	0		7, 260		0	7,260
DIBONA, ADOLFO	0		7,704		0	7,704
DIECKMANN, RALF E	56,701		12,600			69,301
DILLON, BERNARD DILLON, RAYMOND	42,438	K	13,800 3,430		0	56,238 3,430
DILLON, ROBERT E.	17,640	R	-14,950		0	3,430
DISTEFANO, JULIA M	0		10,760		0	10,760
	;					

•	BUILDIN	G	LAN	ID	CURRENT	NET
PROPERTY OWNER	VALUE		VALU		USE	VALUATION
DITTMAN, MANFRED G	60,064	R	15,10	0 R =		-75,164
DUANE, CHARLES A	15,235		8,54	0 R	0	23,775
DOANE, CHARLES A	Ü		5,06		V	5,060
DOHERTY, PAULINE M	0		1,50		0	1,500
DOHERTY, PAULINE M	20,114	R	13,50	0 R	0	33,614
DONOGHUE, GARY D	76.435	R	6.34		6,800	89,575
DONOGHUE, GARY D	0		19,10		0	19,100
DONOGHUE, GARY D	0		= - 12,62	0 R	1,082	1,082
DOOLEY, DENNIS R	41,515	R	17,09		o l	58,605
DOOLET, DENKIS K		**	·			
DORGER, MRS-JAMES F	0		10,46		0	10,460
DOUBLEDAY, FRED W	57,672		17,10		0	74,772
DRISCOLL, JAMES F	8,713	14	10,54			19,253
DRISCOLL, JAMES F	0		3,43		0	3,430
DRISCOLL, SHMES F	V		•			
DROP ANCHOR REALTY			5,06		0-1	5,060
DROP ANCHOR REALTY	0		1,20		0	1,200
DUDLEY-GIARLA, JOANNE E	0		3,43		0	3,430
DUFFY, THOMAS DUGAN, JAMES H	0 0 0 0 0	171	50,06 39,80		0	50,060 125,099
DOGHN, JHMES H	85,299	r.	,		0	
DUNSCOMBE, KAREN A	0			0 K	5,228	5,228
DUNSCOMBE, KAREN A	28,800	R	7,30		0	36,100
DUNSCOMBE, KAREN A	0	4	7,27		0	7,275
DUNSCOMBE, KAREN A	63,599	K	16,85		0	80,449
DUNSCOMBE, KAREN A	0		6,32	U K	0	6,320
DUNSCOMBE, KAREN A	0		6,32			6,320
DUNSCOMBE, KAREN A	0		6,70		0	6,704
DUNSCOMBE, KAREN A	0		7,34		0	7,340
DUNSCOMBE, KAREN A	0		7,22		0	7,220
DUNSCOMBE, KAREN A	0		6,78	8 K	0	6,788
DUNSCOMBE, KAREN A	0		9,96	8-R	0	9,968
DURGIN, MRS CHARLES	Ü		7,76	0 R	0	7,760
DUSIO JR, VINCENT	0		6,86		0 .	6,860
DUSIO-JR, VINCENT	48,625	R-	11,10		0	59,725
DWYER JR, WALTER W	<b>◊</b>		19,46	OR	0	19,460
DWYER JR, -WALTER-W	0		7,76	0-R-		7,760
DYER, CHARLES H	6,377		11,80		0	18,177
DYER, CHARLES N	10,327			0	0	10,327
EASTMAN, -HARVIN	-50,281		16,15		0	66,431
ECKBORG REALTY TRUST	53,151	R	20,69	2 8	0	73,843
ECKBORG REALTY TRUST	0		6,95			6,950
ECKBORG REALTY TRUST	0		6,54		0	6,549
ECKBORG REALTY TRUST	0		8,39		0	8,395
ECKBORG REALTY TRUST			6,72		0	6,724-
ECKBORG REALTY TRUST	0		8,52	ЬR	0	8,526
ECKBORG REALTY TRUST -	45,580	R	16,10		- 0	- 61,680
ECKBORG REALTY TRUST	0		30,72		0 .	30,720
ECKBORG REALTY TRUST	76,985		16,79		0	93,780 62,144
ECKSTEIN, PETER H	- 48,764 56,530		13,38 13,92		0	70,450
worsoffwarig Flatfally II	20, 330	11	10, 10	J 11		, 5, 100

	BUILDING	LAND	CURRENT	NET
PROPERTY OWNER	VALUE	VALUE	USE	VALUATION
EDWARDS, LINDA	- 23,614 R	12,600 R		36,214
ELDER, LORETTA M	44,901 R	12,950 R	0	52,851
ELLIOTT, NATHAN	0 204 8	9,912 8	0	9,912
ELSEA, EARL EMERSON III, JAMES	23,394 M	16,140 R 16,160 R	0	39,534- 16,160
		•		
EMERSON III, JAMES EMERSON III, JAMES	1,700 R	16,160 R 15,260 R	0	16,160 16,960
EMMONS, CAROLYN	10,959 R	7,950 R	Ö	18,909
-EMMONS, WILLIAM H	6,846 R	-11,450 R		18,296
EMMONS, WILLIAM H	8,713 M	0	0	8,713
-ENGLAND, -LESLIE	29,522-R	13,620 R		43,142
ENGLAND, LESLIE	14,148 M	15,420 R	0	29,568
EPPERLY, EULA	55,725 R	22,430 R	0	78,155
-EPPERLY, -EULA	51,714 R	13,100 R	4,281	13,100 68,995
		•		
EUERLE, CHRISTOPHER	-81,373 R	11,100 R	1,156	93,629
EVANGELISTA, ANTHONY EVANS, CARL	0	6,860 R 12,740 R	0	6,860 12,740
EVANS, DONALD B	-58-104-R	11,800 R		81,631-
EVANS, DONALD B	0	6,620 R	0	6,620
FAGGIANO, SIMEONE ET ALS	64.433 R	14,800 R		79,233
FAGGIANO, SIMEONE ET ALS	0	5,500 R	ő	5,500
FALBEE, FRANK J	11,100 R	25,657 R	0	16,757
-FALCONE, -ROBERT	-53,590 R	13,860-R	0	67, 450
FARMER JR, RUSSELL F	6,697 M	٥	0	6,697
-FARMER-JR,-RUSSELL-F	33,305 R			45, 105
FARMER, TIMOTHY	29,665 R	16,500 R	ن 0	46,165
FIFIELD, JAMES FIFIELD, MARTHA-W	59,738 R 9,768 R	12,600 R 10,230 R		72,338 14,998
FINCHAM, RUTH	85,550 R	85,350 R	Ö	170,900
FIORE SR, JOSEPH M	13,278 R	11,100-R	o_	24,378
FLAMANG, MICHAEL A	0	11,060 R	0	11,060
FLETCHER, BRUCE	0	8,660 R	0	8,660
FLETCHER, SHAWN P	-58,423 R	12,950-R	0	71,373
FLYNN, FRANCIS	20,677 R	53,784 R	U	74,461
FONTE, ALBERT	- 80,330 R	13,000 R		
FORD, ARTHUR S	63,508 R	0 24,100 R	12,454	12,454 87,608
FORD, ARTHUR S FORD, CHARLES-JOHN	03,300 K	24,100 K	8,022	8,022
FORD, CROSBY	Ö	21,260 R	0	21,260
FORD, DONALD C	74,256 R	15,510 R	- 0	89,766
FORD, DONALD C	5,519 R	6,040 R	Ü	11,559
FORD, DOROTHY E	42,931 R	12,050 R	0	44,981
FORD, GRACE	. 0	15,710 R	0	15,710 91,519
FORD, GRACE	61,161 R	28,400 R	1,958	
FORD, HARRIET L	43,280 R	19,250 R		62,530
FORD, JOHN B	0 = 405 H	15,860 R	0 0	15,860
FORD, PEGGY L	5,809 M	10,520-R		10,520
FORD, PETER E	ŏ	10,460 R	o o	10,460
FORD, ROBERT B	54,121 R	14,050 R	o-	68,171
FORD, RUEL A	500 R	3,430 R	0	3,930
FORD, RUEL A	43,942 R		0	37,542
FORD, VERA	23,271 R		0	33,811 71,320
FORTIN, MARCEL E	0	71,320 R	0	11,320

PROPERTY OWNER	BUILDING VALUE	LAND VALUE	CURRENT USE	NET VALUATION
FRANKEL, GARY D	22,823-R	13,000-R	0	35,823
FRANKEL, GARY D	11,912 M	13,000 K	o l	11,912
FREEMAN, RICHARD F	5,486 M	Ō	0	5,486
FRIEDLANDER, ROBERT	0	O	6,375	6,375
FUCHS, HENRÝ J	3,401 R	42,260 R	0	45,661
GALLAGHER, RICHARD	45,517 R	13,000 R	0	58,517
GALLE, HENRY R	0	14,300 R	0	14,300
GARAMELLA SR, WILLIAM	111,371 R	14,000 R	0	125,371
GARAMEELA SR, WILLIAM	0	10, 120 R	0	10,120
GARANT, BRUCE D	0	17,180 R	0	17,180
GAULT, CAROLE	15,726 R	11,100 R	0	26,826
GAULT, CAROLE	0	3,430 R	0	3,430
GEALY, WILLIAM T	41,512 R	12,960 R	0	54,472 
GENESIUS, CHARLES J GHAZAL, WADAD H	0	10,436 R	0	10,436
		,		
GIACHINTA, -IGNAZIO	38,368 R	17,750 R	0	56,118
GIRARD, DAVID E	45,001 R	13,120 R 10.220 R	0	58,121 11,395
GIROUX, KEVIN P GLENCROSS SR, STEPHEN H	1,175 R 48,311 R -	10,220 K		62,811
GLINES, REGINALD A	31,769 R	11,700 R	o	33,469
GLINES, REGINALD-E.	58;640 R	13,890-R	0	72,530
GNESS, RICHARD J	82,505 R	12,600 R	0	95,105
GNESS, RICHARD J	18,628 R	11,100 R	0	29,728
GNESS, RICHARD J-		4,480-R		4,480
GODFREY, FRANCIS X	7,722 R	19,280 R	0	27,002
GODFREY, FRANCIS X	9,197 M	0		9, 197
GONZALEZ, ISRAEL	0	7,664 R	0	7,664
GORDON, STEVEN D	75,403 R	15,940 R	0	91,343
GORDON, STEVEN D	9,210 19	7,220 R	0	23,360
GOULD, CHESTER G	53,057 R	13,800 R	0	66,857
GRABLEWSKI, JOSEPH	51,244 R	20,800 R	0	72,044
GRACE III. JAMES L	U U	14,060 K	0	14,060
GRACE, LORETTA N	U	-11,660 K		11,660
GRACE, LORETTA M	Ő	12,740 R	O 1	12,740
GRACE, PAULINE E -	44,730 R	-11,300 R		56,530
GRAFFED, ANTHONY	0	6,260 R	0	6,260
GRAHAM, HENRY R	4,754 R	6,600 R 		11,354
GRAHAM, JOHN J	0	16,730 R	o	16,730
GRAHAM, RUTH	7,587-R -	12,650 R	0	20,237
GRAHAM, WILLIAM	10,190 R	11,800 R	0	21,990
GRANT, WILLIAM	0	11,024 R	0	11,024
GRANT, WILLIAM	1,990-11	18,390 R		20,-380
GRAY ÉSTATE, CLARK	35,565 R	11,450 R	2,390	29,405
GREATCHUS SR, MICHAEL L	-50,982 R	12,670-R-	0	63,652
GREENE, RICHARD H	0	6,860 R	0	6,860
GREENSTEIN, DAVID	110,144 R	14,700 R	0	124,844
HACKEMAN, -WAYNE F	31,156 R	16,130 R	0	47,286 14,610
HADLER, MRS ARTHUR	0	14,610 R		14,610
HAKINS, RICHARD-M	45, 459 R	13,300 R	0	58,759
HAMMILTON, KENNETH	0	12,260 R	0	12,260
HAMOR, RICHARD P	54,519 R	17,750 R		72,269 74,038
HANNAFORD, PAFRICIA A HARGROVE, JESSIE C	55, 438-R-0	6,860 R	o	6,860
			,	

	BUILDING	LAND	CURRENT	NET
PROPERTY OWNER	VALUE	VALUE	USE	VALUATION
HART, WILLIAM S	-11,382 R	12,150 R	0	23,532
HART, WILLIAM S	9,681 M	0	0	9,681 30,054
HARTFORD JR, DONALD H	16,254 R 24,671 R -	13,800 R 		42,147
HARTLEN JR, DONALD HARVEY, JOHN J	61,687 R	18,100 R	0	79,787
-HASKELL, FLORENCE EVE	6,005 M	15,342-R-		21,347
HASKELL, ROYCE	0	7,928 R	0	7,928
HASKINS, JOAN E HIGGINS	0	24,620 R	0	24,620
HATCH, BETSY A	48,230 R	6,500 R-	0	61,080
	·	16,250-R-		66,622
HATCH, NEIL W	-50,372 R	11,750 R	o	36,808
HAYES, CHARLES L HAYNES, DONALD E	62,303 R	16,800 R	1,089	80,192
HEATH, -CAROL J	-92,328 R	14,000 R		106,328
HEATH, EVERETT M	64,033 R	21,100 R	0	85,133
HEBERLING, WADE T	- 58,429 R	19,000 R		77,429
HEINSTROM, EDWARD	2,250 R	18,820 R	0	21,070
HEINSTROM, EDWARD	8,713 M	0	0	8,713
HEITZ, VICTOR	48,320 R	16,200 R 12,840 R	Ō	64,520 12,840
		-8,780 R		8,780
HIGGINS, VIRGINIA A	L 0 37,852 R	20,550 R	Ö	58,402
HIGGINS, VIRGINIA A HILBERG, JOHN	0	51,810 R	O	51,810
HILBERG, JOHN	= 0	79,760 R-	Õ	79,760
HILL, ADELAIDE	0	3,430 R	0	3,430
HILL, ADELAIDE	0	3,430 R -		3,430
HILL, GEORGE	58,333 R	13,000 R	0	71,333
HILL, GRAHAM HENRY	43,705 R	16,250 R	0	59,955
HILL, LAURA	38,329 R	13,840 R	0	91,671
HILL, RICHARD A	77,831 R	·		·
HILLER, RICHARD	45,388 R	26,920 R	0	72,208
HILLIKER, CARL L	0	21,380 R	0	21,380
HILLSGROVE, BERT	23,498 R 44,675 R	11,800 R		35,298 56,475
HILLSGROVE, BERT HILLSGROVE, CARLENE	6,064 M	11,900 R	·ŏ	17,964
HILLSGROVE, EARL N	-55,904 R	13,300 R		69,204
HILLSGROVE, EARL N	0	34,800 R	0	34,800
HILLSGROVE, LEE R	34,940 R	13,610 R	0	48,550
HINMAN, DONALD B	48,790 R	15,945 R	0	64,735
HJERMSTAD, JAMES A	41,433 R	19,240 R	0	60,673
-HOCHBERG, JASON	0	3,430 R	0	3,430
HODSON, JOHN L	43,566 R	10,900 R	0	54,466
HODSON, JOHN L	0 17,531 R	2,700 R 12,600 R	0	2,700 
HOLDEN, ROBERT A	0	10,940 R	ŏ	10,940
HOLDGATE, RUSSELL		11,780 R		11,780
HOLMES, JEFFREY R	ō	10,964 R	0	10,964
HOPE JR, THEODORE S	0	5,600 R	0	5,600
HOPE JR, THEODORE S	281,112 R	19,650 R	22,678	323,440
HOUSTON, ROBERT T	٥	13,460 R	0	13,460
-HUDAK, -DONALD-A	35,127-R-	<del>5,9</del> 00 R	520	41,547
HUGGARD, ANNE B	47,205 R	11,800 R	0	59,005
HUNNEFIELD, DIANE M	51,337 R	17,700 R	. 0	69,037
HUNT JOHN R	49,896 R	22,500-R-	0	72,3 <del>96</del> 48,903
HUNT, JOHN R	32,403 M	16,500 R	0	70, 703

PROPERTY OWNER	BUILDIN VALUE		LAND VALUE		CURRENT USE	NET VALUATION
HUNTOON, ALAH W	19,238	R	11,350	R	0	30,588
HUNTOON, CARL F	65,356		32,500		0	97,856
HUNTOON, CARL F	14,394		0		0	14,394
HUNTOON, CLINTON F	38,534	R	15,050	R		53,584
HUNTOON, CLINTON F	0		0		366	366
HUNTOON, CLINTON F	31,324		- 13,636		1,909	46,869
HUNTOON, CLINTON F	0		0		621	621
HUNTOON, LEE F	18,386		11,100	K	2,346	29,486
HUNTOON, MARIAM H	0	2. 2	32,360	R	10,200	42,560
HUNTOON, WILLARD	49,333	R	11,800	R =	35,700	- 96,833
HURSON, JOHN	1,200	14	7,760	R	0	8,960
HURT, RICHARD L	Ü		49,760	K	0	49,760
HUSTON JR, ROLAND E	53,627	R	=15,300		0-	69,927
IARIA, DOMENIC	0		15,260	R	0	15,260
IMHOF, VIKTOR A	59,721		14,500	R -	3,213	77,434
INGRAHAM, HAZEL M	46,402		15,600		4,896	66,898
IDANNIDIS, CHRISTOS	0		0		3,754	3,754
ISHLER, WILLIAM E-	158,813		10,090 25,050		0	24,863 183,863
ISSA, GEORGE L			38,276	R	0	38, 276
ISSA, LOUIS	23,408	[7]	0		0	23,408
J P PLASTICS INC	0		13,940		0	13,940
J P PLASTICS INC	0		44,420		0	44,420
JACKSON, STANLEY	6,478	M	15,900		0	22,378
JACKSON, STANLEY	0		48,210		0	48,210
JEFFREYS, CLARENCE	28,660		10,540		0	39,200
JENKINS, LEON A	38,968	K	15,090		0	54,058
JIMENEZ, RICHARD	0		5,950 8,100		0	5,950 8,100
-JIMENEZ, RICHARD	0		7,620	R		7,620
JOHNSON, JON	32,987		10,540		0	43,527
JONES, STEPHEN R	0		12,692	R	0	12,692
KASINSKY, -RENEE -L	45, 364		14,400		0	<del>59,764</del>
KEBADJIAN, BERNARD	50,817	R	36,300	R	0	87,117
KELLEHER, PATRICK-J-	0		-109,760	R	0	109,760
KELLER, JUERGEN	0		13,720		0	13,720
KELLER, KATHLEEN M	43,463		16,740		0	60,203
KELLETT, BRIAN C	54,385		12,260		0	12,260 67,585
KELLIHER, DONALD R	-52,502		21,300			73,802
KELLY, GEORGE F	0	11	5,060		0	5,060
KELTY, WILLIAM F	25,140	R	7,900		. 0	33,040
KENNESON, JUDITH A	44,130		12,900		0	57,030
KERRIGAN, HAROLD P	55,069	R	13,600	R	1,974	70,643
KETCHAM, - AGNES-J.	1,755	- R	12,140	R		13,895
KIMBALL JR, ROBERT E	19,450		0		0	19,450
KIMBALL JR, ROBERT E	6,061		13,600		0	19,661
KIMBALL, GLENN P	45,466		12,600		0	58,066
KING, JOSEPH	26,250		10,540		0	16,790
KNIGHT JR. LAWRENCE	9,818		11,100			20,918
KNOTT, ANN E	37,725		12,888		0	50,613
KNOTT, ANN E KNOTT, ANN E	81,138		20,594		0	101,732 51,128
KORECKI, HENRY	3,715		6,960 11,800		0	15,515
	5,713	11	11,000			,

DDODEDT/ OMAIED	BUILDING	LAND	CURRENT	NET
PROPERTY OWNER	VALUE	VALUE	USE	VALUATION
KORECKI, HENRY	- 3,810 M	0	0-	-3,810
KOZIELL, JOSEPH	0	17,100 R	0	17,100
KREJCI, HENRY F	2,687 R	28.280 R	0	30,967 1,802
KUHLMEYER, WILLIAM J	30.850 R	0 12,000 R	1,802	42,850
KUHNS, GEORGE	20,830 K	12,000 K	0 1	
KURZ, JOHN R	O	6,860 R		6,860
LABASTIE, DANIEL P & LINDA A	0	7,760 R 14,660 R	0	7,760 14,660
LABRECQUE, NORMAND W	40.876 R	20,810 R	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	61,686
LACLAIR, HARLAN F	5,000 R	14,320 R	0	19,320
				43 340
LACLAIR, WILLIAM	4,800 R	-8,540 R	0	
LAKEY, RALPH	0	6,860 R 9,760 R	0	9,760
LAMBERT, JAY LAMBERT, ROBERT W	o	5,060 R		5,060
LAMOS, DOUGLAS R	28,570 R	11,450 R	0	40,020
		· ·		36 808
-LANGILL, FLORENCE D	25,102 R	11,100 R	0	<del>36,202</del> 5,060
LANGILL, FLORENCE D	0 6,240 R	5,060 R 15,910 R	0	22,150
LANZEROTTA, GIUSEPPE LARAMIE, RICHARD L	2,760 R	14,600 R		17,360
LAREAU, ALBERT E	51,898 R	11,850 R	0	63,748
		B B C C C		0 500
LARK-DEVELOPMENT LTD	29,908 R	8,900 R 11,100 R	0	8, <del>900</del> 41,008
LARKIN, JAMES LAVALLEE, RAYMOND A	36,069 R	11,100 R	ŏ	47,519
LAVENIA, ALFRED	38,003 R	12,900 K		<del>50,90</del> 3-
LAVOIE, JOHN P	0	10,290 R	0	10,290
		4 m 000 E		30,778
LAVORGNA, JOHN	15,778 R	15,000 R	0	7,264
LAVORGNA, JOHN LAWTON, JOHN S	7,264 M 75,103 R	12,800 R	o l	87,903
LAZOWSKI, RUTH	0	7,760 R		7,760
LEARY, PHILIP C	ō	13,460 R	0	13,460
LEDI GIE DEGGE I	10 000 8			10,909
LECLAIR, OSCAR J	10,909 M	7,400 R	0	7,400
LECLAIR, OSCAR J LECLAIR, OSCAR J	67,605 R	28,290 R	. 0	95,895
LECLERC, DONALD R	0	7,340 R		7,340
LEITAO JR, JOHN	12,265 M	11,450 R	0	23,715
-LEMERISE,-ALTON	33,425 R	11,800-R		45, 225
LEMERISE, ALTON	0	5,960 R	o l	5,960
LETENDRE, MAURICE J	o	5,060 R	0	5,060
LETOURNEAU, ANDREW-P	0	3,430 R		3,430
LETOURNEAU, ROBERT A W	0	3,430 R	0	3,430
-LEVESQUE, -LOUIS-A-	-30,132 R	11,100-R		41,232
LONG, JOHN J	71,390 R	11,800 R	7,630	90,820
LONG, MICHAEL	43,594 R	19,220 R	0	62,814
LOOMIS, STEVEN COYLE	0	21,020 R	0-	21,020
LORETT, ERNEST B	36,060 R	24,820 R	0	60,880
LORETT, PATRICIA M B	45,759 R	11,965 R		57,724
LOVERING, EDWARD	55,598 R	11,450 R	0	67,048
LOVETT, DANIEL E	35,064 R	11,940 R	0 1	47,004
LUCAS, WAYNE P	7,000 R	5,950-R 12,620 R	0	12,950- 12,620
LUPINACCI, LUCILLE A	V	IL, OLO K	•	,
LYNCH, JOHN	91,560 R	25,300-R	0	116,860
MACARONAS, LOUIS T	0 010 84	5,060 R	0	5,060
MACDONALD, HARLAN A MACKAY, BRIAN K	9,818 M 53,814 R	12,650 R 	0	22,468 82,314
MACKENZIE, WILLIAM	52,017 R	16,370 R	816	69,203
				•

	BUILDIN	G	LAND		CURRENT	NET
PROPERTY OWNER	VALUE		VALUE		USE	VALUATION
MOCVEY -EDHOED	0					- 460
MACKEY, -EDWARD MACNEILL, DORIS	46,528	D	13,700		0	60,228
MAGLIOZZI, RAYMOND	70,320	11	5,060		ő	5,060
MAGDON, RONALD-L	o		13,700			13,700
MAHONEY, CHARLES F	58,780	R	12,600		ŏ	71,380
-MAILLET-, -GEORGE	0		11,168		•	11,168
MAINES, CLARENCE E	72,851		14,810		0	87,661
MAINES, RICHARD	57,805		13,250		0	71,055
MANNA, SALVATORE MANNA, SALVATORE	75,086		12,600		1,292	87,686
MANSFIELD, -ROBERT J	8,306	M	16,600	R-		24,906
MARCHAND, JOHN R	63,769		25,760		o l	89,529
MARINO, JOSEPHINE	0	• • •	3,430		0	3,430
-MARSHALL, -ARTHUR G	43,927	- R -	15,600			59,527
MARSHALL, JAMES G	60,486		29,750		102	90,338
MARSTON, CRAIG A	<del>2</del> 7,224	·R-	11,100	K	0	38,324
MARSTON, CRAIG A	0		17,150	R	0	17,150
MARTIN JR, WILLIAM J	0		1,200		0	1,200
MARTIN, DEAN J	0		0		955	<del>9</del> 55
MARTIN, DEAN J	43,678		12,950		0	56,628
MARTIN, -TIMOTHY R	80,973		23,090		0	104,063
MARTONE, DONALD	9,598		14,150		0	23,748
MARTZ, HAYDEN L	2,000		22,600		0	24,600
MASCI, HICKOLAS	34,925		11,450	-K	0	46,375
MATTHEWS, HENRY	11,029		0		0	11,029
MAVICKI, WAYNE	6,734		0		0	6,734
MAVIKI, DEBBIE A	6,882		0	r.	0	6,882 71,747
MCARTHUR, ROBERT D	59,447		12,300 			65,066
MCCULLOUGH, KEVIN V	45,822		17,992		o	63,814
MCDERMOTT, MRS MJ	0		1,000	R		1,000
MCDONOUGH, PHILIP JOHN	0		43,940		0	43,940
MCDONOUGH, PHILIP JOHN	0		54,860	R	0	54,860
MCGINNES JR, ARTHUR P G -	-63,422	R	13,010	R	694	77,126
MCGOWAN, FRANCIS V	0		3,430	R	0	3,430
MCIVER, MICKEY A	- 0		3,430			3,430
MCIVER, MICKEY A	9,197		10,540		0	19,737
MCPHERSON, JAMES R	16,897	R	11,100		0	27,997
MEHRER, MARIA S	0		7,060	K	10.003	7,060 18,003
MELODY. PHILIP B	0		O		18,003	10,003
MEOLA, MARIE F.	-68,977	R	13,600			82,577
MEREWETHER, GEORGE P	0		11,060		0	11,060
MESSIER, RUBERT	0		21,140		0	21,140
MESSINA TRUSTEE, CAROL V	0		10,120	-K	0-	10,120
METCALFE, RUTH W	62,593		13,300		11,220	87,113
MICHAEL, ROBERT J	53,802				-0-	70,542
MICHELS, ESTATE OF ILSE G	51,031		15,600		0	66,631
MICHELS, ESTATE OF ILSE G	161,489	K	136,750		0	298,239 3,430
MICHELS, ESTATE OF ILSE O	0		172 760		0	172,760
MICHELS, ESTATE OF ILSE G	0		172,760			·
MICHELS, ESTATE OF ILSE O	44 77 1	n	9,260		0	<del>9,260</del>
MICHNIK, ELLENA B	44,761		11,450		0	56,211
MILLER, IRIS CROUSE	56,535		13,300 20,060			69,835 - <del>20,060</del>
MILLER, JOAN F MILLERICK, GEORGE B	0		3,430		0	3,430
MILLENION, OLDINOL D			0, .50			_,

	DI III DINIO	1.41/5	OUDDENT	NET
DRODERTY OWNER	BUILDING	LAND VALUE	CURRENT	NET
PROPERTY OWNER	VALUE	VALUE	USE	VALUATION
MILONAS, LOUIS	924 R	7,060 R	0	7,984
MILOS, FREDERICK C	28,032 R 21,774 R	14,160 R 11,100 R	0	42,192 32,874
MINER, LOIS MINSKY, GERALD-W				6,600
MITCHELL, PETER E	1,128 R	9,980 R	ō	11,108
	· ·	4 F 0 C 0 F		45 260
MONTCRIEFF, JOHN H MONTUORI, WAYNE P	0	15,860 R 22,120 R	0	15,860 22,120
MOONEY, WILLIAM C	26,280 R	10,300 R	o	36,580
-MOORE, -ROBERT T		5,060 R		5,060
MORAN, LISA M	24,783 R	12,950 R	0	37,733
MORAN, -RAY-B-	-59,723 R	15,700 R		75, 423
MORAN, RICHARD T	59,303 R	12,900 R	0	72,203
MORAN, RICKY L	10,364 M	0	0	10,364
MORAN, RONALD F	7,341 M	11,100 R	0	<del>7,34</del> 1-42,954
MORAN, RONALD F	31,854 R	11,100 K		
MORELLI, WILLIAM-J	-15,626 R		0	28,966
MORRISON, TERESA	52,870 R	50,940 R 36,400 R	0	103,810 124,763
MORRISON, WALTER N MORRISON, WALTER N	88,363 R	7,060 R		7,060
MORSE, MICHAEL J	o	26,320 R	0	26,320
HOOSO TARRAY I	-53,445 R	15,550 -R		68,995
MOSES, BARRY L	87,425 R	16,440 R	0	103,865
MOULTON, JOHN	12,155 R	15,900 R	0	28,055
-MOULTON, - ROBERT	-61,847 R-	14,850 R		76,697
MUCCI, MICHAEL C	. 0	13,940 R	0	13,940
MULHEARN, BRADLEY	- 56,569 R	-13,700 R		70,269
MULHERN, DOROTHEA E	0	6,960 R	0	6,960
MULLEN, WILLIAM E	0 000 0	13,460 R	0	13,460
MUNCK, HERMAN V	7,708 R	5,600-R 5,600 R	0	13,490-
1				
MURIPH, ARTHUR A	10,571 R	- 11,100 R	0	21,671
MURPHY III, JOHN B	3,311 M 44,411 R	0 22,490 R	0	3,311 66,901
MURPHY, KEVIN P	0	12,020 R		12,020
MURPHY, LISA ANNE	0	10,220 R	0	10,220
HYGATT, PHILIP'S	38,660 R	10,900 R		49,560
NADEAU, GILBERT J	0	3,430 R	0	3,430
NADEAU, GILBERT J	33,426 R	11,100 R	0	44,526
NAUGHTON, RACHEL ROBERTS	1,500 R	26,360 R	· · · · · ·	27,860
NAUGLER, FREDERICK S	30,132 R	18,130 R	0	48,262
-NELSON, -LUCILLE-	-43,320 R	13,300 R	0	56,620
NESS, PETER	31,437 R	10,184 R	0	41,621
NEVEU, ALBERT J	0	5,320 R	0	5,320
NEVEL, ALBERT J NEVILLE, JOSEPH P	0	6,500 R	0	6,500
•	U	15,860 R	0	15,860
NEVIN, JEFFERY M	44,846-R			60,338
NEW ENGLAND TELEPHONE NEW HAMPSHIRE ELECTRIC CO-OF	48,198 R	12,600 R	0	60,798
NH FISH & GAME DEPT	0	35,311 E 19,760 N	0	35,311 ——19,760
NICHOLAS, ROBERT J	o	10,292 R	o	10,292
NICHOLAS, WILLIAM E	0	3,430 R	0	3,430
NICHOLAS, WILLIAM E	Ö	3,430 R	o l	3,430
NICHOLS, RALPH P	31,319 R	11,950 R	565	38,834
NOONAN, DAVID G		0	16,694	16,694
NOONAN, DAVID G	0	0	761	761

DD O DED TV OUR IED	BUILDIN		LAND		CURRENT	
PROPERTY OWNER	VALUE	:	VALUE	=	USE	VALUATION
NOONAN, -JOHN-J	0	-	5,060		0-	5,060
NOONAN, JOHN J	0		8,360		0	8,360
NOONAN, JOSEPH	0		1,200		0	1,200
NOONAN, JOSEPH	68,101	Fr.	16,480 12,950		27,171	16,480
· ·	00,101	•	,			
HORRIS, GORDON H	0		<del></del>		0	9,860
O'CONNOR, BRETT S	17,922	R	13,600		0	31,522
O'DONOGHUE JR, JOHN	0		8,100			7,380 
O'DONOGHUE JR, JOHN	o		8,940		o	8,940
· ·			,			
OCONNOR, PATRICK #		17.	3, 430-		0	3, 430
OFFEN, RITA M	28,888		11,800		0	40,688
OLEJARZ, DOLORES OPITZ, CLAVIN F	-63,047		33,000		0	34,362 96,047
ORDWAY JR, GORDON	48,771		7,760		0	56,531
onewith only consen	,,,,,,	,,	,,,,,,	, ,	v	·
ORDWAY, GORDON C	- 39,279	R	11,800-			51,079
ORDWAY, GORDON C	0	1-,	21,260		0	21,260 9,672
ORDWAY, GORDON C	2,032		5,600 9,800		2,040	24,700
OUELLETTE SR. RICHARD P	35,539		15,912		0	51,451
PADGETT, DONALD L	· Ú		= = 9,840		0	30,151
PAGANELLI, JOHN	20,676	K	9,475 1,200		0	1,200
PALM, JOHN D PALMEIRA, WARREN	44,104	ن	1,200			58,194
PALMER, LILLIAN	28,228		11,100		0	39,328
r riburing to a same at the	20,220	, ,	•			
PAPE, ROBERT S	-64,467	-R	18,300		0	82,767
PAPPAS, THOMAS J	0		24,620		0	24,620
PAPPAS, THOMAS J	114,181		51,108		0	165,289
PARKINSON, LEON PATTEN, NANCY	10,675	K	11,100 19,760		0	21,775 19,760
railen, manei			13,760	11	V	13,700
PATTEN, THOMAS H	30,870		22,560		0	53, 430
PEASE, MARY	73,915		14,650		0	88,565
PECKHAM, JAMES C	37,010	R	13,538		979	51,527
PECKHAM, JAMES C PEEBLES, THOMAS E	0		6,500		805	6,500
PEEBLES, INDINS E	0		6,300	IV.	V	0,300
PEEBLES, THOMAS M	53,400	R	14,260		0	67,660
PELLEGRINO, STEVEN F	0		10,940		0	10,940
PERCY, WILLIAM H	10,372		12,950		0	23,322
PERRY-III, ARTHUR-J PERRY, AUGUSTINE J	63,040		11,950		0	<del>74,990</del> 20,072
PERRY, HOUSTINE 3	8,972	r1	11,100	К	•	20,072
PERT, JAMES H & GERTRUDE J	0		14,420	K	0	14,420
PERT, JAMES H & GERTRUDE J	38,900	R	13,820		0	52,720
PESATURO, LINDA E	65,479		16,000		0	81,479
PETERSON, -CHARLES -E	8,880		12,300		0	21,180
PHELPS JR, MYRL C	60,526	K	16,490	K	0	77,016
PHELPS-JR, MYRL-C	0		5,060	-F	2,957	8,017
PHELPS SR, MYRL C	800	R	21,700		0	22,500
PHELPS SR, MYRL C	0		14,780		0	14,780
PHELPS SR, MYRL C	17,560	K	11,100		0	28,660
PHELPS SR, MYRL C	0		1,200	R	0	1,200
PHELPS SR, MYRL-C-	61,935	R-	11,450	-K	11,005	84,390
PHELPS SR, MYRL C	0		0	ĸ	735	735
PHELPS, ANDREW L	26,260		11,450		0	37,710
PHELPS, -CHRISTIE-M	39,457		12,348		0	51,805
PHELPS, DENNIS R	51,447	K	14,690	K	0	66,137

PROPERTY OWNER	BUILDIN VALUE		LAND VALUE		CURRENT USE	NET VALUATION
PHELPS, JAMES D	60,116	Ř	11,800	R ·		71,916
PHELPS, JAMES D	25,408		15,050		0	40,458
PHELPS, JAMES D	0		10,220		0	10,220
PHELPS, JAMES D.	F - 0		6,260	R ·		6,260
PHELPS, JAMES D	O		5,060	R	0	5,060
PHELPS, JAMES D	- 0		· O		2,992	2,992
PHELPS, JAMES D	Ü		3,420	R	Ü	3,420
PHELPS, JAMES D	0		16,080		0	16,080
PHELPS, JAMES D	- Ú		5,060		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	5,060 5,000
PHELPS, JAMES D	5,000	K	Ö		O .	3,000
PHELPS, JOHN	· 0 33,279		13,950	D.	4,029	4,029
PHELPS, LLOYD A	23,057		15,050		0	42,229 33,107
PHELPS, NOEL I	55,631		13,850			69,481
PHELPS, STANLEY C	44,018		13,730		ŏ	57,748
-PLAISTED,-ROBERT-L	9,197	- jvj -	15,093	R-		24, 290-
PLATT, CHARLES	47,062		17,800		0	64,862
POITRAS, SANDRA	0		6,260		0	6,260
POWERS, ANSEL-W	44,653	R-	12,950		1,923	54,526
POWERS, FORREST W	46,373	R	13,300	K	٥	59,673
POWERS, PETER	12,897	<del> 1</del>	5,500	<del>K</del>		18,397
PRICE, JOHN A	54,066		14,448		0	68,514
PRUE SR, LEONARD D	34,149		20,690		0	54,839
-PUBLIC-SERVICE-CO-OF-NH	0		346,275		0	346,275
PUHLHORN, JOHN E	77,708		19,050		0	96,758
PULVER, IRENE C	55,941				0	69,466
QUARRY HILL CORPORATION QUARRY HILL CORPORATION	46,494		12,950 231.860		0	59,444
-QUARRY-HILL-CORPORATION-	0		76,860-			231,860 
QUARRY HILL CORPORATION	o		5,060		ŏ	5,060
-QUARRY-HILL CORPORATION	276,500	- <del> -</del> -	179,900	Fe-		456,400
QUERCI, ANTHONY	3,688		16,750		0	20,438
QUINN, FRANK W	33,707		12,950		0	46,657
RANDALL, -EDWIN-E-	44,119				<del></del>	74,769
RANKINS, LEO H	48,270	Ŕ	14,500	R	1,149	63,919
-RAY,-MARY-LYN	42,652	- R	28,720	R-	5,467	76,839
RAY, OLAN B	38,586	R	11,800	R	2,252	52,638
REAGAN, MICHAEL J	40,826		13,058		0	53,884
-REAGAN, -MICHAEL -J-	0		6,932			6,932
REAGAN, MICHAEL J	39,544	R	18,360	R	0	57,904
RECHNITZ, MOSES	0		5,060			5,060
REED JR, CHARLES W	0		10,580		0	10,580
REED, GEORGE	0		5,560		0	5,560
REED, KATHLEEN A	0		10.546		7, 254	7,254
RENNIE, PATRICIA R	0		10,544	ĸ	0	10,544
RENO, ROBERT			6,860			6,860
REYNOLDS, MURIEL	00.050		5,060		0	5,060
RICE, SCOTT R	29,050		15,708		0	44,758
RICHARDS, WILLIAM H			19,200		0	64,-150
RICHARDSON REALTY TRUST, THE						30,731
RICHARDSON REALTY TRUST, -THE					0 1	14,633
RICHARDSON, EARNEST R	9 307		6,860		0	6,860
RICHARDSON, LEWIS G	9,007		- 18,760			9,007
RICKER, LAWRENCE G RIEMER, MORRIS B	. 0		5,060			18,760 5,060
Table Homes D	V		0,000		•	3,000

	BUILDING	3	LAND		CURRENT	NET
PROPERTY OWNER	VALUE		VALUE		USE	VALUATION
RIZZUTO, HUGO	0		6,140	Ŕ	= - 0	6,140
ROBART, SCOTT P	31,772		11,450		0	43,222
ROBIE, LOUISE	17,508	m	0		0	17,508
ROBIE, RAYMUND	-61,315		13,300		. 0	74,615
ROBINSON, CHARLES P	42,332	Ř	12,950	R	0	55,282
ROBINSON, ORRIN J			-23,180		0	23,180
ROCHE, EDWARD	5,214		5,040		11,205	21,459
ROCHE, EDWARD ROCK, CONRAD L	92,921 30,691		13,300 11,100		3,781	110,002
RODRIGUES, ANTHONY M	0	IX	9,860		ő	9,860
ROGERS, GARY F	24,826	R	11,100	-R		35,-926
ROLLAND, RUICK	0		14,660		0	14,660
ROLLINS, CHRISTOPHER E	0		9,992	R	0	9,992
ROSENBLUM, MYRON	84,895		-13,500		5,967	104, 362
ROTH, ALFRED W	41,932	R	11,950	R	0	33,882
RUBANT, RICHARD H	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		6,860	R	0	6,860
RUSSELL, JAMES K	102,752	R	12,950	R	0	115,702
RUSSELL, PAUL V	57,811		11,800		0	69,611
RUSSELL, RAY A	- 52,540		11,450		1,053	65,043
RUSSELL, WALTER K	25,589	R	13,700	R	0	39,289
RUTA, GWEN S	-23,885		11,100		0	34,985
RYAN, PAUL J	48,670	R	19,550		0	68,220
SAIDAH, ALBERT N	0	r <sub>1</sub>	3,430		O O	3,430
SANDBLOM-JR,-RUSSELL-J SANDBLOM, R JOSEPH	56,539 0	R	-18,400 24,560		0	74,939 24,560
			,			
SANDS, DR G WINTHROP			-12,260		0	12,260-
SANDS, DR G WINTHROP	0		31,760		0	31,760
SANSEVERO, ERCOLINO SARGENT, LEONARD E	0		12,860 -25,760		0	12,860 25,760
SARGENT, LEONARD E	0		12,630		0	12,630
SARGENT, LEDNARD E	-51,468	R	-1-3,300	F		64,768
SARGENT, LEONARD E	6,336		5,950		0	12,286
SARGENT, LINDA E	35,192	R	13,450	R	0	48,642
SAUNDERS, DONALD R	0		-10,100			10,100
SCHEUER, NORIKO	81,957	R	46,060	R	0	128,017
SCHNEIDER JR, JOHN	-59,868	R	11,100			70,968
SCHNEIDER, JOHN	21,994		11,400		0	33,394
SCHOELLER, JOHN W	56,116		13,600		882	70,598
SCHOFIELD, DANIEL G	3,000	R	- 5,600	K	0 705	8,600
SCHURGER, JON C	0		0		2,306	2,306
SCHURGER, JON C	52,635		22,850		7,359	82,844
SCIUCCO, ANTHONY B	71,348	K	15,140		0	86,488
SCULLY, GERARD W SERVET, MARK	11 066	,vt	7,440		0	7,440 24,364
SEDGEWICK, JOHN A	11,064	11	13,300 18,240	17.	0	18,240
SEXTON RECREATION CENTER INC	0		3,430	R	0	3,430
SHARP, ALLEN F	39,899	R	14,660		Ö	54,559
SHAW SR, LAWRENCE M	8,645		8,540	R	0	17,185
SHEA, LEO A	55,375	к	-12,040			67,415
SHENK, MRS NINA A	0		3,430	R	0	3,430
SHEPARD, -TRACY-H	61,629	R	10,950		·····	72,579
SHERMAN, JOHN M	0		11,420		0	11,420
SINGER, ROGER M SLATE, JAMES E	52,404	R	13,250		0	65,654
SMALL, JAMES B	51 530	D	18,260			18,260
סווובט ה	51,530	K	12,940	K	0	64,470

PROPERTY OWNER	BUILDING VALUE	LAND VALUE		T NET VALUATION
-SMART,-FRED	-17,852 F	9,800	<u>-</u>	22,652
SMART, GERTRUDE M	6,005		. 0	6,005
SMART, GERTRUDE M	29,192 F			44,442
SMITH JR, RICHARD M		3,430		3,430
SMITH, DAVID	0	13,740		13,740
SMITH, FRAZIER-J	81,087 F	14,000	R 7,344	102,431
SMITH, FRAZIER J	0	0	2,652	2,652
SMITH, JEFFERY ALAN	0	10,340		10,340
SMITH, NORMAN	4,070-P			11,000
SMITH, RUSSELL A	. 0	8,420	R O	8,420
-SOMERS, - DAVID		8,660		8,660
SOSTEK, ALAN B	62,384 F			74,984
SOSTEK, ALAN B	0	12,600		12,600
SPANG, DAVID A	0	6,860		6,860
SPINNEY, GEORGE	0	14,540		14,540
-SPOONER-JR, BERTRAND L	79,616 F			93,775
SPRAGUE, GEORGE W	7,500 F			16,540
SPRAGUE, PHILLIP	21,405			26,905
ST PIERRE, DANIEL ST PIERRE, DANIEL	0	<del>8,450</del> 13,910		8,450 13,910
· ·				
ST PIERRE, DANIEL	0	11,330		11,330
ST PIERRE, DANIEL	0	21,425		6,260
ST PIERRE, DANIEL		6,260 6,260		6,260
ST PIERRE, DANIEL ST PIERRE, DANIEL	0.	6,260		6,260
ST PIERRE, DANIEL		6,260	Ř	6,260
ST PIERRE, DANIEL	ō	6,260		6,260
ST PIERRE, DANIEL	0	780		780
ST PIERRE, DANIEL		40,170-	R 0	40,170
ST FIERRE, DANIEL	0	545	R 0	545
ST PIERRE, EDMUND R				6,260
STACKHOUSE, HERBERT W	45,232 F	17,450		62,682
STAIB, PETER	34,646 F			46,324
STEVENS, GARY S	0 -	- 12,660		12,660
STEVENS, RICHARD S	80,925 F	₹ 15,360	R O	96,285
STEVENS, ROBERT E	· 0	9,860		9,860
STITT, GEORGE E	51,146 F			66,796
STREETER, BERTHA E	17,692 F			19,352
STREETER, BERTHA E STRINGER, JOHN F	-10,299 ⊩ 14,757 F			-10,299 38,797
· ·	·			
SWEENEY, NELLY	6,005 M			6,005
SZETELA, LAURANCE C	25,805 F			36,235
TADAKOWSKY, JOHN TANGUAY, ANNA-M	69,974 R			77,424
TANSEY, WILLIAM E & JOSEPHIN	56,447 F	13,650		70,097
TAVERNIER-JR. TANIS		5,060		
TAYLOR, ERIC J	49,099 R			5,060
TAYLOR, JOHN A	0	1,710		61,699
TAYLOR, PAUL W	-55,343-R			67,993
TAYLOR, PHYLLIS J	40,626 F			65,080
TAYLOR, PHYLLIS-J	o- ···	12,890	R0-	12,890
TAYLOR, RICHARD E	0	10,544		10,544
TAYLOR, TERRY R	43,286 R			74,850
THIBAULT, MRS RUSSELL		5,360		5,360
THOMAS, EDWARD J	32,658 R	75,050	Ř O	107,708

	BUILDIN		LAND		CURRENT	NET
PROPERTY OWNER	VALUE		VALUE		USE	VALUATION
THOMPSON, ROBERT L	0					
THOMPSON, ROBERT L	44,913	R	11,170		0	56,083
THOMS, KARIN M	0		3,430		0	3,430
THOMS, KARIN N THORNTON, RICHARD J	22,160	5	10,540		0	6,860 32,700
month on, Kiemany o	LL, 100	1	10,070	,,		32,700
TIBBETTS, -CLIFTON	0	15	7,160		0	7, 160
TIBRETTS, CLIFTON TIBRETTS, THELMA	66,272 10,649		12,150 9,450		0	78,422 10,099
-TIBUR, - JOHN	51,203		11,700			62,903
TIERNEY, PAUL J	42,693		14,900		0	57,593
TIRRELL, ALBERT	30,037	Ř		R-		50,017-
TOOMEY, RAYMOND D	2,833		12,360		0	15,193
TOOMEY, RAYMOND D	4,356	R	3,430	Ř	0	7,786
TRACANNA, LUIGI	-58,603	K	= 23,470		0	82,073
TRACANNA, NICOLA	0		11,420	ĸ	0	11,420
TRACANNA, NICOLA	Û		9,860	R		9,860
TRINGALI, VINCENZO	U		6,290		υ	6,290
TRUMPETTO, CHARLES F	80,856		222,950		0	303,806
-TRUMPETTO, CHARLES F	U		124,760		0 -	- 124,760
TUCK, THOMAS P	U		5,060	K	°	5,060
TURNER, RICHARD L	υ		18,020	ĸ	v	18,020
TURNKEY LANDFILL	26,070	R	ამ <b>,</b> 530		U	64,600
TUTTLE, ESTATE OF EARLE W	94,101		13,600		411	108,112
ULLMHM, FRHMK H	8,8/0		U		-· · ·	8,870
UNITED CHURCH OF DHMBURY	52,270	K	13.075	K	V	65,345
UNIVERSITY OF LOWELL	O		10,290		0 ,	10,290
VADALA JR. JAMES V	5,000	K	9,350		Ů,	14,860
VALLEY NORTH DEVELOP CO VALLEY NORTH DEVELOP-CO	ن 0		22,220 41,300			22,220
VALLEY NORTH DEVELOP CO	0		20,060		o l	41,300
VAWTER, WILLIAM S	0	_	6,860	R	O	6,860
VERTEFEUILLE, ALBERT B	47,185	Ŕ	16,250		Ú	63,435
VLK, ERNEST É	6,976		6,800		1,142	14,918
VOGAN-JR, FLOYD L-	···· ()		9,860	R	· - · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	9,860
WAKEFIELD, WILLIAM	9,681	h	0		0	9,681
WAKEFIELD,-WILLIAM	3,410		11,800			5,210
WALKER SR, REGINALD T	42,491		11,800		0	54,291
WALKER, WALTER W	71,288		11,800		13,586	96,674
WALLACE-JR, MICHAEL-J	0		10,120		0	8,060
WALSH, EDWARD-J.	- 43,212		12,600		0	55,812
WALSH, THOMAS J	58,763		20,320 11,250		0	79,083 55,936
WASHBURN, LEIGHTON WASLEY,-RICHARD S	0		430			3,430-
WASON, ROBERT	36,110		15,290		0	51,400
WATTS, CLYDE D	7, 500	R		R		18,550
WEBER, HENRY A	600				0	29,360
WEEKS, ROBERT L	54,659	K	12,050	Ŕ	0	66,709
WELBY-TRUSTEE, JOHN	0					9,860
WELBY TRUSTEE, JOHN	73,498	Ř	18,896	R	٥	92,394
WELCH, JAMES M	- 44,292		11,800			56,092
WELLS, MAURICE	55,102		5,950		5,763	46,815
WENTWORTH, DANIEL J	57,228		30,280		0	87,508
WENTWORTH, JOHN W	47 525		13,800		0	15, <del>9</del> 50 60,775
WENTWORTH, JOHN W	47,525	rc	13,250	11	0	50,773

PROPERTY OWNER	BUILDIN VALUE		LAND VALUE	CURRENT USE	
WENTWORTH, JOHN W	3,076	R	5,060 R	0	8,136
WESSLING, FRANK P & LINDA S	79,695		26,800 R	0	106,495
WEST SR. EARNEST S	70,920	R	48,400 R	0	119,320
WEST, LEGYD- A	-64,674	R	13,300 R	11,356	89,330
WHITE, ROBERT J	2,000	iΥ	28,180 R	0	30,180
WHITFORD, JAMES W	27,658	R		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	42,358
WHITTEMORE, DAVID T	0		5,560 R	O	5,560
WIGGIN, DONALD C	46,912	R	11,800 R	2,917	61,629
WIIK, RONALD	16,836	R	12,600 R	0	29,436
WILLÍAMS, CLARENCE	6,332	R	9,750 R	Ō	6,082
WING. GEORGE C	58.286	R	- 17,190 R -		75,476
WIRTH JR, ROY W	52,760		14,510 R	Ö	67,270
WISNIEWSKI, JOHN F	22,607		11,100 R	Ú	33,707
WISNIEWSKI, JOHN F	7,742		ت ُ ت	O	- 7,742
WOODHOUSE, WILLIAM H	0		16,340 R	0	16,340
1					
WOODWARD, RAYMOND	2,912	R	9.100 R	- 0	12,012
WOODWARD, SUMNER S & JOHN P	0		9,260 R	Ö	9,260
WOOLDRIDGE, DAVID ELLIS	14,624	14	13,850 R	0	28,474
-YEATON; MARK & ARLENE		-	17,780-R		17,780
YERED, THOMAS J	1,000	R	7,450 R	0	8,450
YOUNG, CHARLES E	45,230	E	18,590 R		63,820
YUSKO, MARK A	43,230	F	8,660 R	0	8,660
YUSKO, MARK A	46,524	E34	11,100 R	0	57,624
ZACCARIA, ANTHONY F	46,500		11,100 K		59,200
ZACCARIA, LYNNE L	55,033		11,450 R	Ö	66,483
znooming time t	00,000	11	11, 400 K	v	00,400
-ZOLLER, -GEZA	0		18,610 R		18,610
ZUBOW, BARRY	0		7,668 R	0	7,668
ZUBOW, BARRY	5,000	R	10,092 R	0	15,092
-ZUBOW, -BARRY			14,844 R		14,844
ZUBOW, BARRY	0		8,868 R	0	8,868





SP4Th of

Dentuny MA

453824

